
HOBBY AREA 

MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

0 

Agenda and Agenda Materials 
Meeting of the Board of Directors 

December 8, 2016 



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE MEETING 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND TO ALL 
OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District will be held on 
Thursday, December 8, 2016 at 5:00 PM in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby. 8181 Airport Blvd, Houston, TX 77061, inside the 
boundaries of the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, resolutions or motions, and take other direct 
or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters: 

AGENDA 

I. Determine quorum; call to order. 
2. Receive public comments. 
3. Approve minutes of meeting held November 10, 2016. 
4. Receive Assessments Collection Report. 
5. Receive Bookkeeper's Report and approve invoices for payment. 
6. Receive and Approve Order Setting the Rate of Assessment for all Properties on the District's Assessment 

Roll for Year four of the District's Service Plan 
7. Receive an update and recommendations from Environment, Urban Design, and Mobility Committee. 

a. Consider and approve Broadway Enhancement Project payment applications and/or required 
change orders 

b. Consider to approve installation of small cell equipment at five locations by Mobilitie m 
accordance with design standards established by the district." 

8. Adjourn. 

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and would like to request auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact 
the District's Executive Director at (713) 595-1200 at least three business days prior to the meeting so that the appropriate 
arrangements can be made. 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

3. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TExAs 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Approve minutes of the meeting held November 10, 2016. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

November 10, 2016 

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER. 

The Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District held a regular meeting on Thursday, 
November 10, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby, 8181 Airport Blvd., Houston, Texas 
77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, and the roll was called of the duly 
appointed members of the Board, to-wit: 

Position 1- Danny Perkins, Chairman Position 7 - Marjorie Evans 
Position 2 - Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair Position 8- Joe Edd Nelson 
Position 3 - Todd Szilagyi Position 9 - Darryl Bailey 
Position 4 - Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. Position 10 - Vic J. Zachary 
Position 5 - Ann Collum Position 11 - Alberto Cardenas 
Position 6- Sue De Haven, Secretary 

and all the above were present, with the exception of Directors Szilagyi, Saenz, Evans, Zachary and 

Cardenas, thus constituting a quorum. Also present were Jerry Lowry, Tony Allender, Linda Clayton and 

Elisa Rodriguez, all with Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP; Clark Lord, Bracewell LLP; Cindy Craig, Governmental 

Financial Reporting, LLC.; and Jeff Sonnheim, Equi-Tax. Others attending the meeting were Joaquin 

Martinez, Council Member Gallegos' office; O'Brien McFadden, SEAL Security; Sherry Weesner, Scenic 

Houston; Mario Ramirez, Hobby Business Ambassador; and Amber Ambrose. Chairman Perkins called the 

meeting to order at 1:02 p.m. 

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

There were no public comments. 

APPROVE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD OCTOBER 13, 2016. 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Bonsall, and being seconded by Director DeHaven, the Board voted 

unanimously to approve the Minutes of the October 13, 2016, Board meeting, as presented. 

RECEIVE ASSESSMENTS COLLECTION REPORT. 

Mr. Sonnheim presented the Assessment Collection Report, included in the Board agenda materials. He 

reported a 98% collection rate on the 2015 assessments, no uncertified assessed value and 49 unsettled 

accounts. No action from the Board was required. 



RECEIVE BOOKKEEPER'S REPORT AND APPROVE INVOICES FOR PAYMENT. 

Ms. Craig presented the Bookkeeper's Report and went over invoices, included in the Board agenda 

materials. Upon a motion duly made by Director Nelson, and being seconded by Director Bonsall, the 

Board voted unanimously to accept the Bookkeeper's Report and approved payment of invoices, as 

presented. 

RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE AUTHORIZED DEPOSITORY 
INSTITUTIONS AND ADOPTING LIST OF QUALIFIED BROKER/DEALERS WITH WHOM THE DISTRICT MAY 
ENGAGE IN INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS. 

Mr. Lowry reported the Resolution added Plus 4 Credit Union to the list of authorized broker/dealers with 

whom the District may engage in investment transactions. Upon a motion duly made by Director Nelson, 

and being seconded by Director DeHaven, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the Resolution 

Establishing the Authorized Depository Institutions and adopting List of Qualified Broker/Dealers with 
Whom the District May Engage in Investment Transactions, as presented. 

DESIGNATE DANNY PERKINS, HELEN BONSALL, JERRY LOWRY, AND JACK ROLAND AS AUTHORIZED 
SIGNERS FOR THE NEW PLUS 4 CREDIT UNION INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board voted 
unanimously to designate Chairman Danny Perkins, Director Helen Bonsall, Jerry Lowry, Executive Director 
and Jack Roland, Bookkeeper, as authorized signers for the new Plus 4 Credit Union investment account. 

RECEIVE AN UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE BUDGET COMMITIEE. 

a) Consider and approve the FY2017 Budget 

Mr. Lowry reviewed the FY2017 Budget Priorities and Budget, included in the Board agenda materials. He 

reported new items were highlighted in yellow and provided an overview of each recommendation. 

1:11 p.m. Director Saenz arrived meeting. 

Mr. Lowry reported he is recommending to cancel the contract with Harris County for the County Attorney 

nuisance program. He stated the City provides this service for free. He reported SEAL Security will begin 

reporting 311's and street light outage. He stated he is recommending street sweeping in major corridors 

twice a month. There was general discussion regarding hiring two full-time employees under the 

Administration line item. He stated Hawes Hill Calderon will continue in an administrative role and Mr. 

Allender as project manager. He stated he was recommending renting office space and he has received a 

lease for review for office space for either a 3 or 5 year lease option. Mr. Lowry reported he would 

recommend a three-year lease agreement. There was general discussion regarding purchasing computer 

and office furniture. He provided an overview of contract management to staff with contract comparison. 

Mr. Allender provided an overview of the projects included in the FY2017 proposed budget. Upon a 

21Page 



motion duly made by Director Bonsall, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the board voted 

unanimously to approve the FY2017 Budget and authorized the Executive Director to negotiate, finalize, 

and sign contracts within the budgeted amounts for services beginning January 1, 2017, including 

purchasing computer and office furniture for the District office. 

b} Consider and approve an Employee Handbook and a Staff Organizational Chart 

Mr. Lowry provided a handout of a draft Employee Handbook, a copy is attached as Exhibit A. He reported 

the handbooks has been reviewed by the District's attorney and Chairman Perkins. Upon a motion duly 

made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director Bailey, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Employee Handbook and Staff Organizational chart subject to final review by the Executive Committee 

and the District's legal counsel. 

c} Authorize the Executive Committee (Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary) to finalize all necessary 

documents to hire staff per the Organization Chart and within the approved budget for a 

January 1, 2017 start date 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Bonsall, and being seconded by Director Saenz, the Board voted 

unanimously to authorize the Executive Committee, District's legal counsel and Executive Director to 

finalize all necessary documents to hire staff per the organizational chart within the approved budget for 

a January 1, 2017, start date and authorized the District's attorney to formalize the documents to hire 

individuals. 

d} Consider administrative and project manager contract with Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP 

Mr. Lowry reviewed the contract with Hawes Hill Calderon LLP for administrative and project manager 
services, and answered questions. Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by 
Director DeHaven, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Contract with Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
for administrative and project manager services with a start date of January 1, 2017, as presented. 

e} Consider and approve a contract with S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC for a start date of January 

1, 2017 

Mr. Lowry reviewed the proposal with SEAL Security Solutions, LLC, and answered questions. Upon a 

motion duly made by Director Bonsall, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board voted 

unanimously to approve the contract with SEAL Security Solutions LLC for a start date of January 1, 2017, 

as presented. 

f) Consider and approve office lease agreement with 8121 Broadway Interests LLC and authorize 

the Executive Director to expend funds for office equipment, furniture, and technology within 

the approved budget to occupy the office and equip staff 

3jPage 



Mr. Lowry reviewed the office lease agreements, included in the Board agenda materials. He reported he 

was recommending the three-year lease agreement at a rate of $2,150.00 per month, which includes 

utilities. Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director Bailey, the Board 

voted unanimously to approve the office lease agreement with 8121 Broadway Interests LLC for a period 

of 36 months and authorized the Executive Director to expend funds for office equipment, furniture and 

technology within the approved budget to occupy the office and equip staff. 

RECEIVE AN UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM ENVIRONMENT, URBAN DESIGN, AND MOBILITY 

COMMITTEE. 

a) Consider and approve Broadway Enhancement Project payment applications and/or required 

change orders 

Mr. Allender reviewed pay applications and change orders, included in the Board agenda materials, and 

answered questions. Upon a motion duly made by Director Saenz, and being seconded by Director 

Bonsall, the Board voted unanimously to (1) approve Change Order No. 6 from Jerdon Enterprise in the 

amount of $48,500.00, as presented; (2) approve Change Order No. 7 from Jerdon Enterprise in the 

amount of $4,500.00, as presented; and (3) approve Pay Application No. 4 from Jerdon Enterprise in the 

amount of $654,659.82, as presented. 

b) Consider and approve a contract with Clark Condon Associates for detailed design and 

construction documents for METRO bus shelters along and adjacent to Broadway Street 

Mr. Allender reviewed the Contract with Clark Condon, included in the Board agenda materials. He 

reported the next step in the project is the streetscape phase. He reported the contract is for detailed 

design and construction documents for fabrication and installation of 14 bus shelters and 4 mini shelters 

where they typically do not have shelters along and adjacent to Broadway. Director Saenz stated the bus 

stop at Hobby airport has become a transit center. There was a lengthy discussion regarding the bus stop 

at airport having been turned into a transit center. There was general discussion regarding discussing 

with METRO whether the airport is the best location for a transit center in the area. Upon a motion duly 

made by Director Bailey, and being seconded by Director Collum, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the contract with Clark Condon Associates for construction documents and construction administration 

for METRO bus shelters along and adjacent to Broadway Blvd. in an amount of $53,000.00, as presented. 

RECEIVE UPDATE FROM THE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. 

Mr. Lowry reported the social media report is included in the Board agenda materials for review. Mr. 

Allender provided an update on the Livable Centers study and reported staff should be receiving the draft 

report next week for review. No action from the Board was required. 

41Page 



RECEIVE UPDATE FROM PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE. 

Mr. Lowry reported the Committee met on October 19, a copy of the Committee Minutes and SEAL 

Security Incident Report is included in the Board agenda materials. No action from the Board was 

required. 

RECEIVE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S MONTHLY REPORT IN SUPPORT OF THE DISTRICT'S SERVICE PLAN. 

Mr. Lowry reported the Executive Director's Report is included in the Board agenda materials for review. 

Chairman Perkins announced this year the Hotel General Manager of the Year Award was awarded to 

Director Helen Bonsall by the Hotel Lodging Association. No action from the Board was required. 

RECEIVE AND CONSIDER: 

a) Accept Hearing Examiner's Report and Proposal for Decision for public hearing regarding 
Supplemental Assessment Roll 

b) Approve Order Supplementing the Assessment Roll and Levying Assessments Against the 
Property of the Supplemental Assessment Roll 

c) Approve Order Setting the Rate of Assessment for all Properties on the District's Assessment 
Roll for Year four of the District's Service Plan 

Mr. Lord reviewed the Hearing Examiner's Report and Order Supplementing the Assessment Roll and 

Levying Assessments Against the Property of the Supplemental Assessment Roll, included in the Board 

agenda materials. He stated item c. requires a super quorum of the Board of Directors and will be on the 

agenda at the next meeting for consideration. Upon a motion duly made by Director Bonsall, and being 

seconded by Director Collum, the Board voted unanimously to {a) accept the Hearing Examiner's Report 

and Proposal for Decision for public hearing regarding Supplemental Assessment Roll, as presented; and 

{b) approve the Order Supplementing the Assessment Roll and Levying Assessments Against the Property 

of the Supplemental Assessment Roll, as presented. 

ADJOURN 

There being no further action to come before the Board, Chairman Perkins adjourned the meeting at 2:06 

p.m. 

(Seal) 

~,,1111111111,,,,. 
~,,,, ~r,,.NAG1:_.,.1111'-' 
~ ..,_b,. ••••••• '"'(C'..,~·~ 
~ ~.· •./r;,. ~ 

/,._~ .. -~._ -..~i ::iu• 'v -r .~::. :m: :;;;aE: ~o: '< ~ :OE 
~$· s . ....,:::: 
~ ·. .· s 
~ ... ... ~ 

~ ······ ~ List of Exhibits: ~,,,, lfc10 #~ ~,,,~""' 
1111111111111'' 

A. Employee HandbooK 

Secretary 

SI Page 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

4. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive the Assessment Collection Report. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
{HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



YEAR Ka1E 
2015 0.15000 
2014 0.15000 
·.1111~ 0.15000 

<.;urrent Month Act1v1ty 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REPORT 

November 2016 
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY 

FISCAL YEAR 
01/01/16 -12/31/16 

ToTAL•]YY 1.,0LL ECTluN:, 
1,696,428.54 1,6,o,217.40 
1,524,880.22 1,517,049.43 
1,358,152.95 1,354,902.42 

Revenue: 
2015 Assessment Collected 
2014 Assessment Collected 
2013 Assessment Collected 
Penalty & Interest 
Overpayments 
CAD Lawsuits 
CAD Corrections 
Collection Fees 
Court Fees 

Total Revenue 

Overpayments Presented for Refund 
Overpayments Applied to Assessment 

RECEIV A81 " 
,,1,211.14 
$7,830.79 
$3,250.53 

Current Month 
5,775.31 

2.20 
375.76 
962.42 

0.00 
2,541.20 

0.00 
1,018.37 

0.00 
10,675.26 

2,541.20 
0.00 

ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2015: 1, 144,554,696 
1,029,918,986 
919,950,929 

Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2014: Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2013: Uncertified: 

Assessment Collection Account: Wells Fargo, Account No. 3402018257 

ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS 
CURRENT PROJECTED LEVY vvLLt:<.; 1 IUN::i CUMULATIVE 

YEAR RATE 2% tm 95% COLLECTIONS 
2013 0.15000 1,358,153 1,290,245 1,354,902.4, 
?014 0.15000 1,385,316 1,310,050 1,517,n,9.43 
2015 0.15000 1,413,022 1,~42.~71 1,R75,217.40 
.1n15 0.1 snnu 1,441,283 1,369,21~ 
2017 n. 5000 1,470,108 1,396,603 
2018 0. 5000 1,499,511 1,424,535 
n,9 0. 5000 1,529,501 1,453,026 
020 0.15000 1,560,091 1,482,086 .. ,, 0.15000 1,o~1,293 1,511,728 
022 0.15000 1,623,118 1,541,~t>.> 

14,871,396 18,tH4,995 

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.15000 

% • ·' " LECTED 
99% 
99% 
99% 

Year to Date 
1,399,123.81 

4,743.32 
4,881.44 

26,868.74 
10,529.80 
34,248.21 

0.00 
12,545.75 

0.00 
1,492,941.07 

43,471.61 
0.00 

0 
0 
0 

10 YEAR 
AVERAGE 

1,487,140 

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc. 
Collector for the District 



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

November 2016 
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 

PROPERTY OWNER ACCOUNT NOS SITUS PROPERTY TYPE VALUE ASSESSMENT 
ARCP MT HOUSTON TX LLC 1258210010001 0 MELDRUM 77075 WAREHOUSE STORE 34,931,454 52,397.18 
2325 E CAMELBACK RD STE 1100 1260630010001 0 GULF FWY 77075 
PHOENIX AZ 85016-9078 1260630010005 10013 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 

1260630010006 10025 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 
1260630010010 10009 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 
1260630010011 0 MELDRUM 77075 
1260630010012 O ROWLETI ST 77075 

BROADWAY POST PARTNERS LLC 0402390000108 8750 BROADWAY ST #222 77061 MULTI-FAMILY 31,253,764 46,880.65 
8205 SANTA MONICA BLVD STE 298 1141750000001 8955 BROADWAY ST#208 77061 
WEST HOLLYWOOD CA 90046-5967 0402390000101 8200 BROADWAY ST #224 77061 

1097870000007 8900 GLENCREST ST #208 77061 
1141690000001 8915 BROADWAY ST #200 77061 
0402390000100 8601 BROADWAY ST#380 77061 

ACQUISITION BROADWAY SQUARE LLC 1097860000001 8751 BROADWAY ST #213 77061 MULTI-FAMILY 23,746,236 35,619.35 
500 SKOKIE BLVD STE 200 1097860000002 7900 MORLEY ST #292 77061 
NORTHBROOK IL 60062-2862 1097860000003 8801 GLENCREST ST #322 77061 

1097890000008 8950 GLENCREST ST #200 77061 

CENTER AMERICA PROPERTY TRUST LP 1254930010002 10235 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77034 RETAIL CENTER 20,632,565 30,948.85 
3901 BELLAIRE BLVD 1254930010001 10225 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77034 
HOUSTON TX 77025-1100 

ATRIUM FINANCE II LP 0342030040003 9100 GULF FWY 77061 HOTEL 20,332,000 30,498.00 
MARRIOT HOBBY 0342030020130 9100 GULF FWY 77061 
4243 HUNT RD 0342030020118 9100 GULF FWY #287 77017 
BLUE ASH OH 45242-6645 

1859 HISTORIC HOTELS LTD 0963850000001 8181 AIRPORT BLVD #303 77061 HOTEL 18,329,659 27,494.49 
2302 POST OFFICE ST 0963850000003 0 RUTHBY 77061 
GALVESTON TX 77550-1935 

VIVA PROPERTIES LLC 0971580000001 0 VILLA DR 77061 WAREHOUSE 18,264,385 27,396.58 
PO BOX 405 1199160010001 0 NEUHAUS AVE 77061 
LOLITA TX 77971-0405 0971580000002 8300 TEWANTIN DR 



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

POWELL ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LLC 
8550 MOSLEY RD 

HOUSTON TX 77075-1116 

CG 7600 LP 

% GARVER 
1901 LEXINGTON ST 

HOUSTON TX 77098-4219 

1193970010001 

0421910000006 

0421910000117 

INLAND DIVERSIFIED HOUSTON OREM LLC 1307400010001 

PO BOX 460069 1296790010001 
ESCONDIDO CA 92046-0069 

November 2016 
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 

7232 AIRPORT BLVD 77061 

7600 S SANTA FE DR 77061 

7600 S SANTA FE DR 77061 

6905 E OREM DR 77075 

6903 E OREM DR 77075 

MANUFACTURING 

WAREHOUSE 

TRUCK TERMINAL 

17,622,467 26,433.70 

16,490,445 24,735.67 

22,614,009 23,098.22 



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 9 

November 2016 
TOP TEN DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 

ASSESSMENT 
PROPERTY OWNER ACCOUNT NO SITUS PROPERTY TYPE YEAR(S) ASSESSMENT 
RMF PLANT LLC 91 034 203 002 0081 7922 HANSEN RD 77061 WAREHOUSE 2015 3,537.91 
7922 HANSEN RD 
HOUSTON TX 77061-3429 

MOTEL 6 NO 1086 91 034 203 001 0083 8800 AIRPORT BLVD #124 77061 HOTEL/ MOTEL 2015 2,860.94 
1020 BRAND LN STE 525 
STAFFORD TX 77477-5757 

HAMS AVIATION MAINTENANCE SRV INC 91 043 228 000 0031 8703 TELEPHONE RD 77061 STORAGE HANGAR 2013-2015 2,146.33 
7766 BRANIFF ST 
HOUSTON TX 77061-5120 

MERRIKH JAMILEH 91 034 203 003 0126 8342 MOSLEY RD 77075 WAREHOUSE 2014 - 2015 1,952.05 
8105 HOWARD DR 
HOUSTON TX 77017-4622 

VALDERRAMA AC & REFRIGERATION INC 91 048 001 000 0190 8412 HANSEN RD 77075 WAREHOUSE 2015 1,715.83 
12002 SAGEDOWNE LN 
HOUSTON TX 77089-4720 

FURNITURE BANK 91 034 203 002 0122 8220 MOSLEY RD 77075 WAREHOUSE 2014 1,484.20 
2100 HUSSION ST 
HOUSTON TX 77003-5629 

ZEENAT FOUNDATION 91 123 643 001 0001 0 MONROE RD 77075 VACANT 2013-2015 1,344.05 
9703 RICHMOND AVE STE 108 
HOUSTON TX 77042-4654 

DUFFY GREGORY T 91 069 003 009 0001 8102 BRANIFF ST 77061 WAREHOUSE 2013-2015 962.61 
8102 BRANIFF ST 
HOUSTON TX 77061-5202 

MILLIKEN KATHERINE 91 065 050 003 0014 8244 TRAVEi.AiR ST 77061 WAREHOUSE 2013-2015 852.81 
PO BOX 131454 
HOUSTON TX 77219-1454 

BERLANGA JUVENTINO M 91 034 203 001 0037 0 MONROE RD 77061 VACANT 2014-2015 850.16 
8100 STONE ST APT 1311 
HOUSTON TX 77061-1950 

.. Pending HCAD Value Lawsuits 



Summary 

Settled 

Unsettled 

Harris County Improvement District No. 9 / Hobby Area 
Lawsuit and Arbitration Status Summary as of 10/7/2016 

1,500,417,278 

486 
217,434,866 

14.49% 

135,087,617 

49 

Original value of Settled accounts as of I 0/7/2016 
Number of Settled accounts as of 10/7/2016 

Reduction in value of Settled accounts 

Average % reduction in value of Settled accounts* 

Original value of Unsettled accounts as of 10/7/2016 

Number of Unsettled accounts as of 10/7/2016 

Jur 943 

................................................................................................................................................................................... 
. I 5 Tax rate per $100 valuation 

49 Unsettled accounts, $29,365 j Estimated* reduction in assessment on 

based on 14.49% average 

* Historical data from Tax Years 2007 through 2012 were used to establish initial statistics for the 

"average% reduction in value of Settled accounts." 

F:\Company Info\Lawsuits\Law.:mit Status\HCID 9 _943_LTS-Oct7 2016 
Revised 08 November 2016 

prepared by: Equi~Tax Inc. 
28 I .444.4866 



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P. 
DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9 
December 8, 2016 

Amounts shown are 2015 base assessment amounts unless indicated. 

Suit pending: 
RMF Plant LLC $3,537.91, 7922 Hansen Rd.-0342030020081 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISO; we will monitor the case. 
Jamileh Merrikh 14-15 assessments $1,952.05, 8342 Mosley Rd. -0342030030126 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was submitted on 
11/16/16. We have also intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISO. We will monitor 
both cases. 

Valderrama AC & Refrigeration Inc. $1,715.83, 8412 Hansen Rd.-0342030010058 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISO; we will monitor the case. 

The Furniture Bank 14 assessments $1,484.20, 8220 Mosley Rd. -0342030020122 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISO. The ISO was recently paid so we 
are taking the lead in the suit; a hearing date will be set when service is complete. HCAD 
has granted a total exemption for 2015 and a partial exemption for 2014. The assessment 
office has received and processed the coJTection and the 20 l 4 assessment amount due has 
been reduced. 

Zeenat Foundation 13-15 assessments $1,344.05, Reserve A Block 1 on Monroe Rd. -1236430010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISO; we will monitor the case. 

STMS Inc. dba South Texas Adult Day Activity 13-15 assessments $830.86, 6011 Telephone Rd.-
0700720270017 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a hearing date is set for 12/7116. They 
recently committed to pay in 3 installments; the first payment has been received. 

Agbolade 0. Odutayo $640.23, 7634 Bellfort St. - 0950630000020 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Roy S. Moses 13-15 assessments $235.87, 6818 Westover St. - 0741530010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Sharon Lewis (as guardian of James R. Lewis, deceased) $224.65, 6401 Telephone Rd.-0761210010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Katherine Atwood 13-15 assessments $183.51, 9151 Wingtip Dr.-0690030100027 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date is set for 12/5/16. 

Abraham Green 13-14 assessments $142.04, vacant tract on Bellfort St. - 0410120010078 
We have intervened in a suit filed by HarTis County; judgment was signed on 5/11/15. The 
judgment is final; a judgment Jetter has been sent but there has been no response. The county has 
not set the prope1iy for tax sale because the county taxes included in the judgment have been paid 
in full. 

Edwin Meyer 13-15 assessments $98.09, 6614 Heffernan St.-0600770060004 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date is set for 12/5/16. 

Isiah Hunt 13-15 assessments $94.50, Lot 18, Block 9 on Northdale St.-0600770090018 
We have intervened in a suit filed by the county. A trial date was set for I 0/5 but was 
passed; we will monitor the case. 

Isiah Hunt 13-14 assessments $63.00, Lot 17, Block 9 on Northdale St.-0600770090017 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. A judgment that includes the 2013 and 2014 
assessments was signed on 11/17/15. The judgment is final; a judgment Jetter has been sent but 

Page I of3 



there has been no response. The county set the property for tax sale on 4/5/16 but the sale was 
postponed; the county has not set the property for tax sale at this time; we will monitor the case. 

Estate ofKhosrow Abtahi 13-15 assessments $63.00, 6539 Northdale-0600770090024 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 3/29/16. The 
judgment is final; the county has set the prope11y for tax sale on 12/6/16. 

Paid in full: 
Almeda Rowlett Retail West LP $2, l 00.11, Reserve E Block I and Reserve C Block I on Almeda 
Genoa Rd.-1297850010005, 1297850010003 
Juan & Maria Vasquez $457.39, 6762 Telephone Rd.-0600120180001 
Therapeutic Products Inc. $306.78, 9712 Easthaven Blvd.-0342070110064 
J.M. Tanner LLC $298.77, 8302 Telephone Rd. & adjacent lot-0650500050002, 0650500050001 
Hilario Castillo $262.55, 7566 & 7574 Dillon St.-0740390050005, 0740390050007 
Monroe Resorts & Hospitality LP $257.31, Reserve A6 on Monroe Rd.-1184220010009 
Douglas E. Love! $65.50, 6821 Telephone Rd.-0740390070018 
Magellan Pipeline Company LP 13-15 assessments $6.60, Tracts 18A & 20A Block 3 on Gulf 
Fw-y.-0402390010008 

2015 accounts: 
MP Hotels LLC $2,860.94, 8800 Airport Blvd.-0342030010083 

On 11/17, they said they would send payment in full on 11/23. (This report was prepared 
on 11/28.) A statement has also been sent to the lienholder, Jai Umiya Mata, LLC, a 
Texas limited liability company. 

• In addition to the 2015 account listed above, there are 28 accounts with 2015 base assessments 
ranging from $10 to $779; 26 of these accounts have base assessments ofless than $350. Demand letters 
have been sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where 
appropriate. 

Other accounts: 
Ham's Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-15 assessments $2,146.33, improvements only account at 
8703 Telephone Rd. - 0432280000031 

We have spoken to Carla Harn who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is 
now the owner of this location. This is a building on City owned land at Hobby Airport. We 
have told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know 
about this account and they have not replied, the County tax office has over $150,000 due on this 
account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this. 

Jerry O'Brien 14-15 assessments $1,347.55, 10 real property accounts on Morley St. 
Nine of the accounts are delinquent for 2015 only; the other account is due for 2014 and 2015. In 
May, we spoke to him about the 2014 delinquency and he said it should be paid. He requested an 
emailed statement, which was sent. We sent another demand letter on 7/18 and we left another 
voice mail message on 8/29. Another emailed statement was sent on 9/29. We talked to him 
again on 10/3 and he said he didn't have the money to pay but as soon as he did, he would call the 
assessment office to set up payment arrangements. Last month, we spoke to him to see ifhe had 
contacted the assessment office; he said he would check with his secretary to see if she had called. 
Once again, he stated that he really can't do much of anything until he gets some more money. 
We advised him that he can pay one account at a time ifhe doesn't have the funds to pay all of 
the accounts. Another demand letter was sent on 11/23. 

• In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 9 accounts with base assessments between $300 
and $963 and 20 accounts that have base assessments ofless than $300. Demand letters have been sent. 

Page2of3 



we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. Due to 
the size of the accounts, further action is not recommended at this time. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Carl O. Sandin 

PerdueBrandonFielderCollins&Mott LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Email: csandin,,,i,pbfcm.com 
Office: 713-802-6965 (Direct Line) 
Mobile: 713-824-1290 
Fax: 713-862-1429 

Page 3 of3 



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P. 
DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9 
December 8, 2016 

Amounts shown are 2015 base assessment amounts unless indicated. 

Suit pending: 
RMF Plant LLC $3,537.91, 7922 Hansen Rd.-0342030020081 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case. 
Jamileh Merrikh 14-15 assessments $1,952.05, 8342 Mosley Rd. - 0342030030126 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was submitted on 
11/16/16. We have also intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. We will monitor 
both cases. 

Valderrama AC & Refrigeration Inc. $1,715.83, 8412 Hansen Rd.-0342030010058 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case. 

The Furniture Bank 14 assessments $1,484.20, 8220 Mosley Rd. -0342030020122 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. The ISD was recently paid so we 
are taking the lead in the suit; a hearing date will be set when service is complete. HCAD 
has granted a total exemption for 2015 and a partial exemption for 2014. The assessment 
office has received and processed the correction and the 2014 assessment amount due has 
been reduced. 

Zeenat Foundation 13-15 assessments $1,344.05, Reserve A Block I on Monroe Rd. - 1236430010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case. 

STMS Inc. dba South Texas Adult Day Activity 13-15 assessments $830.86, 6011 Telephone Rd.-
0700720270017 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a hearing date is set for 12/7/16. They 
recently committed to pay in 3 installments; the first payment has been received. 

Agbolade 0. Odutayo $640.23, 7634 Bellfort St. - 0950630000020 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Roy S. Moses 13-15 assessments $235.87, 6818 Westover St. -0741530010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Sharon Lewis (as guardian of James R. Lewis, deceased) $224.65, 6401 Telephone Rd.-0761210010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Katherine Atwood 13-15 assessments $183.51, 9151 Wingtip Dr. -0690030100027 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date is set for 12/5/16. 

Abraham Green 13-14 assessments $142.04, vacant tract on Bellfort St. - 0410120010078 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County;judgment was signed on 5/11/15. The 
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response. The county has 
not set the property for tax sale because the county taxes included in the judgment have been paid 
in full. 

Edwin Meyer 13-15 assessments $98.09, 6614 Heffernan St. -0600770060004 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date is set for 12/5/16. 

Isiah Hunt 13-15 assessments $94.50, Lot 18, Block 9 on Northdale St.-0600770090018 
We have intervened in a suit filed by the county. A trial date was set for 10/5 but was 
passed; we will monitor the case. 

Isiah Hunt 13-14 assessments $63.00, Lot 17, Block 9 on Northdale St.--0600770090017 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. A judgment that includes the 2013 and 2014 
assessments was signed on 11/17/15. The judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but 

Page I of3 



there has been no response. The county set the property for tax sale on 4/5/16 but the sale was 
postponed; the county has not set the property for tax sale at this time; we will monitor the case. 

Estate ofKhosrow Abtahi 13-15 assessments $63.00, 6539 Northdale-0600770090024 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 3/29/16. The 
judgment is final; the county has set the property for tax sale on 12/6/16. 

Paid in full: 
Almeda Rowlett Retail West LP $2,100.11, Reserve E Block 1 and Reserve C Block I on Almeda 
Genoa Rd.-1297850010005, 1297850010003 
Juan & Maria Vasquez $457.39, 6762 Telephone Rd.-0600120180001 
Therapeutic Products Inc. $306.78, 9712 Easthaven Blvd.-0342070110064 
J.M. Tanner LLC $298.77, 8302 Telephone Rd. & adjacent lot-0650500050002, 0650500050001 
Hilario Castillo $262.55, 7566 & 7574 Dillon St.-0740390050005, 0740390050007 
Monroe Resorts & Hospitality LP $257.31, Reserve A6 on Monroe Rd.-1184220010009 
Douglas E. Love! $65.50, 6821 Telephone Rd.-0740390070018 
Magellan Pipeline Company LP 13-15 assessments $6.60, Tracts 18A & 20A Block 3 on Gulf 
Fwy.-0402390010008 

2015 accounts: 
MP Hotels LLC $2,860.94, 8800 Airport Blvd.-0342030010083 

On 11/17, they said they would send payment in full on 11/23. (This report was prepared 
on 11/28.) A statement has also been sent to the lienholder, Jai Umiya Mata, LLC, a 
Texas limited liability company. 

• In addition to the 2015 account listed above, there are 28 accounts with 20 I 5 base assessments 
ranging from $10 to $779; 26 of these accounts have base assessments ofless than $350. Demand letters 
have been sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where 
appropriate. 

Other accounts: 
Ham's Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-15 assessments $2,146.33, improvements only account at 
8703 Telephone Rd. - 0432280000031 

We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is 
now the owner of this location. This is a building on City owned land at Hobby Airport. We 
have told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know 
about this account and they have not replied, the County tax office has over $150,000 due on this 
account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this. 

Jerry O'Brien 14-15 assessments $1,347.55, 10 real property accounts on Morley St. 
Nine of the accounts are delinquent for 2015 only; the other account is due for 2014 and 2015. In 
May, we spoke to him about the 2014 delinquency and he said it should be paid. He requested an 
emailed statement, which was sent. We sent another demand letter on 7 /18 and we left another 
voice mail message on 8/29. Another emailed statement was sent on 9/29. We talked to him 
again on 10/3 and he said he didn't have the money to pay but as soon as he did, he would call the 
assessment office to set up payment arrangements. Last month, we spoke to him to see ifhe had 
contacted the assessment office; he said he would check with his secretary to see if she had called. 
Once again, he stated that he really can't do much of anything until he gets some more money. 
We advised him that he can pay one account at a time ifhe doesn't have the funds to pay all of 
the accounts. Another demand letter was sent on 11/23. 

• In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 9 accounts with base assessments between $300 
and $963 and 20 accounts that have base assessments of less than $300. Demand letters have been sent, 

Page 2 of3 



we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. Due to 
the size of the accounts, further action is not recommended at this time. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Carl 0. Sandin 

PerdueBrandonFielderCollins&Mott LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Email: csandin@pbfcm.com 
Office: 713-802-6965 (Direct Line) 
Mobile: 713-824-1290 
Fax: 713-862-1429 

Page 3 of3 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

5. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARR.Is COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TExAs 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive the bookkeeper's report and approve invoices for payment. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
{HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

OCTOBER 2016 

Governmental 
Financial 

R eporting, LLC 



Hobby Area Management District 
Balance Sheet 

As of October 2016 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
1010 · Amegy Bank 
1020 · Wells Fargo Bank 
1030 · Plains State Bank - CD 
1040 · TexSTAR-Operating 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 
1200 · Assessment Receivable 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

2000 · Accounts Payable 
Total Accounts Payable 

Other Current Liabillties 
2100 · Assessment Refunds Payable 
2200 · Deferred Assessment Revenue 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
3000 · Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Oct 16 

6,373.66 
213,783.34 
247,179.45 
873,987.75 

1,341,324.20 

40,986.93 
40,986.93 

1,382,311.13 

1,382,311.13 

219,596.66 
219,596.66 

5,615.40 
306,579.27 
312,194.67 

531,791.33 

531,791.33 

645,896.19 
204,623.61 
850,519.80 

1,382,311.13 

Pago 1 



Hobby Area Management District 
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual 

October 2016 

Oct 16 Budget Jan -Oct 16 YTD Budget Annual Budget 
MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND 

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 
4000 · District Assessments 141,580.80 142,399.00 1,424,859.78 1,423,990.00 1,708,786.00 
4010 · Penalty & Interest Revenue 1,534.64 3,000.00 25,906.32 30,000.00 36,000.00 
4020 · Overpayments 4,448.14 5,500.00 42,236.81 55,000.00 66,000.00 
4030 · Assessment Refunds -4,448.14 -5,541.00 -40,930.41 -55,418.00 -66,500.00 
4050 · Grant and Donations 0.00 5,525.00 0.00 55,250.00 66,300.00 
4060 · Interest Revenue 350.46 41.00 3,686.85 418.00 500.00 

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 143,465.90 150,924.00 1,455,759.35 1,509,240.00 1,811,086.00 

M&O USES OF FUNDS 

Public Safety 
601 O · Contract Public Safety 19,467.00 16,849.00 161,331.75 168,482.00 202,180.00 
6015 · Apartment Life Initiatives 1,620.00 2,084.00 14,565.00 20,832.00 25,000.00 
6020 · Mobile Cameras 6,600.00 6,400.00 62,500.00 64,000.00 76,800.00 
6025 · Nuisance Abatement Program 4,020.84 4,375.00 40,208.13 43,750.00 52,500.00 
6030 · Street Light Outage Survey 350.00 175.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 2,100.00 
6035 · Graffitti Abatement 2,560.00 3,334.00 27,520.00 33,332.00 40,000.00 
6040 · Project Management 4,875.00 4,875.00 48,750.00 48,750.00 58,502.00 

Total Public Safety 39,492.84 38,092.00 356,624.88 380,896.00 457,082.00 

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 
6050 · Porter Service 13,996.67 10,416.00 100,722.70 104,168.00 125,000.00 
6055 · Project Management 1,463.00 1,462.00 14,630.00 14,627.00 17,551.00 

Total Mobility, Environ, Urban Design 15,459.67 11,878.00 115,352.70 118,795.00 142,551.00 

Business & Economic Development 
6060 · Economic Developmt Programs 2,986.45 9,834.00 60,031.38 98,332.00 118,000.00 
6065 · Events, Festivals, Comm. Proj. -1,250.00 2,250.00 4,053.91 22,500.00 27,000.00 
6070 · Creative ED Support 4,850.00 6,934.00 67,342.50 69,332.00 83,200.00 
6075 · Marketing MIis & Promo Items 5,015.67 2,334.00 21,536.38 23,332.00 28,000.00 
6080 · Project Management 2,925.00 2,925.00 29,250.00 29,250.00 35,101.00 

Total Business & Economic Development 14,527.12 24,277.00 182,214.17 242,746.00 291,301.00 

Administration 
611 O · Administration & Management 1,463.00 1,462.00 14,630.00 14,627.00 17,551.00 
6115 · Meeting Expense 1,331.75 1,250.00 12,066.68 12,500.00 15,000.00 
6120 · Reimbursable Expenses 2,661.30 500.00 15,213.15 5,000.00 6,000.00 
6125 · Postage 0.00 24.00 369.51 232.00 280.00 
6130 · Office Supplies 706.38 466.00 4,487.26 4,668.00 5,600.00 
6135 · Public Notices, Advertising 0.00 12.00 1,014.00 126.00 150.00 
6140 · Legal Services 4,231.56 3,750.00 37,427.85 37,500.00 45,000.00 
6145 · Audit Services 0.00 541.00 6,550.00 5,418.00 6,500.00 
6150 · Bookkeeping 850.00 600.00 7,000.00 6,000.00 7,200.00 
6155 · Assessment Billing 2,125.71 1,875.00 26,318.50 18,750.00 22,500.00 
6160 · Assessment Database Mgmt 300.00 300.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,600.00 
6165 · Office Equipment 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 
6170 · Insurance -870.00 125.00 2,182.62 1,250.00 1,500.00 
6175 · Other 13.00 21.00 599.39 210.00 250.00 

Total Administration 12,812.70 11,176.00 130,858.96 111,781.00 134,131.00 

Page2 



Hobby Area Management District 
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual 

October 2016 
Oct16 Budget Jan - Oct 16 YTD Budget Annual Budget 

Community Development Fund 
Hobby Fest 

6205 · Project Management 975.00 975.00 9,750.00 9,750.00 11,700.00 
6210 · Committee Support & Supplies 163.50 334.00 1,882.48 3,332.00 4,000.00 
6220 · Marketing & Promotional Items 0.00 2,666.00 21,414.24 26,668.00 32,000.00 
6230 · Creative Services 500.00 959.00 12,445.00 9,582.00 11,500.00 

Total Hobby Fest 1,638.50 4,934.00 45,491.72 49,332.00 59,200.00 

6250 · Other Community Projects 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 12,500.00 15,000.00 
Total Community Development Fund 1,638.50 6,184.00 45,491.72 61,832.00 74,200.00 

TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS 83,930.83 91,607.00 830,542.43 916,050.00 1,099,265.00 

M&O EXCESS SOURCES OVER USES 59,535.07 59,317.00 625,216.92 593,190.00 711,821.00 

BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 
7000 · Prior Year Fund Balance 649,595.00 649,595.00 649,595.00 649,595.00 649,595.00 
7005 · General Fund Planned Reserves 59,535.07 59,319.00 625,216.92 593,182.00 711,820.00 
7010 · Lighting Reimbursement 0.00 11,223.00 0.00 112,230.00 134,678.00 
7015 · Broadway Hardscape Reimb. 0.00 46,452.00 0.00 464,528.00 557,432.00 

Total Balances 709,130.07 766,589.00 1,274,811.92 1,819,535.00 2,053,525.00 
7020 · Gen Fund Transfer to Capital Budget -135,098.11 -101,739.00 -420,593.31 -1,017,376.00 -1,220,856.00 

TOTAL BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 574,031.96 664,850.00 854,218.61 802,159.00 832,669.00 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 

CAPITAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 
8001 · Transfer from General Fund 135,098.11 101,739.00 420,593.31 1,017,376.00 1,220,856.00 

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 135,098.11 101,739.00 420,593.31 1,017,376.00 1,220,856.00 

CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS 

Design and Engineering Services 
8010 · General Engineering Services 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 60,000.00 
8012 · Esplanade Design 0.00 3,125.00 0.00 31,250.00 37,500.00 
8014 · Metro Engineering Design 0.00 1,875.00 0.00 18,750.00 22,500.00 
8016 · Signage and Identity Design 0.00 3,750.00 42,456.07 37,500.00 45,000.00 

Total Design and Engineering Services 0.00 13,750.00 42,456.07 137,500.00 165,000.00 

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 
8048 · Livable Centers Grant Match 0.00 4,479.00 55,362.50 44,790.00 53,750.00 
8055 · Project Management 12,675.00 12,676.00 126,750.00 126,754.00 152,106.00 
8063 · Esplanada Enhancement 12,870.97 20,834.00 44,472.60 208,332.00 250,000.00 
8065 · METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 125,000.00 150,000.00 
8070 · Signage and Identity Installation 109,552.14 25,000.00 151,552.14 250,000.00 300,000.00 

Total Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 135,098.11 75,489.00 378,137.24 754,876.00 905,856.00 

8090 · Fund Reserve - District Office 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 125,000.00 150,000.00 

TOTAL CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS 135,098.11 101,739.00 420,593.31 1,017,376.00 1,220,856.00 

CAPITAL SOURCES NET OF USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page3 



Hobby Area Management District 
Bank Account Registers 

As of December 8, 2016 

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance 
Amegy Bank - 30,988.42 

Deposit 10/07/2016 Dep TML Refund & Holiday Social Sponsor TML Refund & Holiday Social Sponsors 2,370.00 33,358.42 
Debit 10/14/2016 Debit Amegy Bank Wire Transfer Fee (13.00) 33,345.42 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/11/2016 1724 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rental (6,450.00) 26,895.42 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/11/2016 1725 Bracewell & Giuliani LLP General Counsel (2,436.25) 24,459.17 
Bill Pm! -Check 11/11/2016 1726 Clark Condon Associates Broadway Esplanade Enhancement (20,423.11) 4,036.06 
Bill Pm! -Check 11/11/2016 1727 Harris County Treasurer-lnterlocal Contr. Community Protection Program (4,020.84) 15.22 
Deposit 11/28/2016 Dep Holiday Social Sponsors Holiday Social Sponsors 2,750.00 2,765.22 
Transfer 12/07/2016 Trf TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 100,000.00 102,765.22 
Check 12/08/2016 1728 Northden Holdings Ltd Refund: 8329 Hansen Road (116.31) 102,648.91 
Check 12/08/2016 1729 W2005 New Century Hotel Portfolio LP Refund: 8620 Airport Blvd., 119 (2,424.89) 100,224.02 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2016 1730 Amber Ambrose Social Media Management (1,800.00) 98,424.02 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2016 1731 Amegy Visa Credit Card Miscellaneous (1,209.01) 97,215.01 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2016 1732 Chris Labod Website Maintenance (350.00) 96,865.01 
Bill Pm! -Check 12/08/2016 1733 Core Logic Sale Rent Apartment Lile Initiatives (1,620.50) 95,244.51 
Bill Pm! -Check 12/08/2016 1734 Costar Realty Information, Inc. Economic Development (308.07) 94,936.44 
Bill Pm! -Check 12/08/2016 1735 Cracked Fox Creative ED Support (3,490.00) 91,446.44 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2016 1736 e-Vision 1 Productions, LLC Minimurals Video & Broadway Photos (3,500.00) 87,946.44 
Bill Pm! -Check 12/08/2016 1737 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Roll Management & Collection (2,425.71) 85,520.73 
Bill Pm! -Check 12/08/2016 1738 Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC Bookkeeping (938.40) 84,582.33 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2016 1739 Greater East End Management District Graffiti Abatement (2,560.00) 82,022.33 
Bill Pm! -Check 12/08/2016 1740 Hawes Hill Calderon LLC Administration/Management (27,990.85) 54,031.48 
Bill Pm! -Check 12/08/2016 1741 Magoo's Print Shop Backpacks (3,657.40) 50,374.08 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2016 1742 Mario N. Ramirez Business Ambassador (1,759.04) 48,615.04 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2016 1743 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott Delinquent Collections (1,795.31) 46,819.73 
Bill Pm! -Check 12/08/2016 1744 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security (15,402.00) 31,417.73 
Bill Pm! -Check 12/08/2016 1745 SMC Logistics Liter Abatement of Right-of-Way (9,166.67) 22,251.06 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2016 1746 TSG Reporting Proceedings (508.00) 21,743.06 
Bill Pm! -Check 12/08/2016 1747 United Graphics 150 - 8 page Tabloid (1,520.00) 20,223.06 

Total Amegy Bank (10,765.36) 20,223.06 
Wells Fargo Bank 203,003.56 

Deposit 10/31/2016 Dep Interest Oct. Interest 7.98 203,011.54 
Deposit 10/31/2016 Dep Revenue Oct. Tax Revenue 10,771.80 213,783.34 

Total Wells Fargo Bank 10,779.78 213,783.34 

Page4 



Type Date Num -Plains State Bank - CD 

Plus4 Credit Union - CD 
Transfer 11/22/2016 Trf 

Total Plus4 Credit Union - CD 

TexSTAR-Operating 
Deposit 10/31/2016 Dep 
Transfer 11/22/2016 Trf 
Transfer 12/07/2016 Trf 

Total TexSTAR-Operating 

TOTAL 

TexSTAR 

Interest 

Hobby Area Management District 
Bank Account Registers 

As of December 8, 2016 

Name 

Purchased CD 

Oct. Interest 
Purchased CD 

Memo 

Plus4 Credit Union - CD 
Amegy Bank Transfer to Amegy Bank Operating 

Amount 

245,000.00 

245,000.00 

342.48 
(245,000.00) 
(100,IJ_00.002 

(344,657.52) 

(99,643.10) 

Balance 

247,179.45 

0.00 
245,000.00 
245,000.00 

598,645.27 
598,987.75 
353,987.75 
253,987.75 

253,987.75 

980,173.60 

Page 5 



HAWES HILL CALDERON 
9610 LONG POlNT STE 150 
HOUS'.l'ON TX 77055 

10/26/16 303377 
10/26/16 303378 
10/27 /16 303404 
10/27/16 303405 
10/28/16 303448 

HCID 17 
SW DISTRICT 
EAMD,SBMD,flA 
FIVE CORNERS 
INTL DISI'RIC 

3yable Upon Receipt 11767 Katy Frwy. 

33.87 
20.12 
46.68 
20.38 
16.65 

Ar::,sJf~s Houst~:~79 J 137. 70 

:::.-- HOURMESSENGER.COM 
...:::::::::- Payments also acceplad by 

Cl'GditCs.rd and 
ACHD!recl.Oeposit 

281-497-2218 

WW@IIBW 
102750 109553 11/29/16 

-11/07 /16 

HAWES HILL CALDERON 
9610 LONG POINT STE 150 
HOUSTON TX 77055 

303780 ADMIN 
11/17/16 304.155 BRAYS OAKS 
11/23/16 304332 ADMIN 
11/23/16 30434.3 SB, ALDWE, HO 
11/23/18 304357 SW DISTRICT 

'ayab!a Upon Rccelpt 11767 Katy Frwy. 

Afl':~s~:y.. ~~°rx630
11079 I 

25.4.7 
16.65 
95. 74 
52.88 
20.38 

211.12 

; 

~ HOURMESSENGER.COM ..::=:-- Payrnanls also accepled by 
Cred~Card and 

ACHDiroclDepostt 

281-497-2218 

WMliWIW 
102750 109196 11/01/16 

HAWES HI LL CALDERON 
9610 LONG POINT STE 150 

BALANCE DOE UPON RECEIPT. 
AFTER 11/16/16, PAY $145.20 

10/26/16 303377 HCID 17 33.87 
10/26/16 303378 SW DIST~I 0.12 
10/27/16 303404 EAHD.SBttD 4 68 
10/27 /16 303405 FIVE CO . 38 
10/26/16 303448 INTL DISTRIC 18.65 

f/5,.[f, 

Ploaserelum 
lhls portloll with h.. 

payment to: Y 
11767 Katy Frwy. • 

HoustS:-~77079 j 137. 70 

~ HOURMESSENGER.COM 
.,.:=- Payments"1,oaccepled by 

CredilCarr:larod 
ACH Dire<:l Deposit 

281497-2218 

WM@il; ER 
102750 109553 11/29/16 

HAWES HILL CALDERON 
9610 LONG POINT STE 150 

BALANCE: DUE UPON RECEIPT. 
AFl'ER 12/14/16, PAY S216.82 

.. 
11/07/16 303780 ADMIN 25.47 
11/17/16 304155 .BRAYS OARS 16.65 
11/23/16 304332 ADMXN ~ 11/23/16 304343 SB.ALDIN O 52. 
11/23/16 304357 SW DISTRICT • 

Plean~ p 
1hl$ ponion with 

P3Ymcntlo: 

11767KatyFrwy. 

Hous~:~~079 l 211.12 

., 

·~· 

--, __ 
Type of Serrico: 
, __ 
#Ofl'"-/~ 

Deherylnstndons; 

"'"""" SUslr-.N"""" 

'"""'-~. City.Zip· -· B<lslrieu Heu:.: 
3<d PARTY BIWNG 
911Sh!ss Name: 

"'""'Address, Cify, Zip: -
• 

Please Do Not Write Below This Line 

Oate:11/23/20161026:2SAM 

TIDQ:logNumber. 304343 

"" f_?J J)· ~hourm~U...Only 

B!J$ineufwne&Ao:oln1t. Hawesl-lillcalderor,.102750 

JoM'O 1t. se. ALDlNE. HOBBY 

Contact Name: ROY 
PICKUP FROM 

hl<lmss.Cq',Zlp: -Emait 
&>siness Hoen: 

'lype ofSenrk:e: 
Re!umSer,l(:)e; 

#ofl>le=/Oesc:riplion: 

~lnstnictions: 

"'""'"' Busa,es,,Nami,; 

Contact Name: 

Ao:l<:lress,Clly,Zli>: -· 

&610 Long Point.#150, HCIOSlon. TX., 

""' 713'595.1200 --11:00am to 5:00pm 
Ro,gular .... 
' 
Clr.dyOaig.Roland'Fry 
CindyCr.,jg 

1525~ Or.,#121, Kingwood. -
!lu$.nc$$'Hm= to 

3rd PARTY SIWNG 
Business Name: c--
Mdress, Clly, Zip; ,_,., 

Co$igneeSlg!1111!R: 

-"--·-=---

G 

Please Do Not Writs Below This Line 

.f 

10/27f20168:33AM 

11/21/20J610-.2SAM 



ti0118'1'AREA~D\Sffi!C1" 
POllOX22167 

lillaa,~...1RfoFMIERIC<, 

M. 
11110/2016 
11110/2016 
11!1!.'2016 --·= 

_ ........ _.. ... __ ...... __ ., 

-&--
/GIEIYM/£A1o!ANAC13,1191To.snool' 
1'113110)(22187 

~J;'rei7$Mle)UCA 

11/lSQo!& 

M• ~ 
t1l212DIO -· Ei:. """'" -1!115/l'OJ6 g'l55!5 

----·=-
a>:>...,......_,.... 
X ------· 

,@) 
~~ 

•oon••••"'"'"'" 
Room 112996 =..o..tg. 101!"'20!6 12:00;00.0,U 

-

= ""''"" ~· = 

M~lfcfNORS 

Ii 

"""' 

,f) llllfflr:::B!Yd.•a:.:-m,U:Tlll6l 
~ 

~Ci 6U-l.OIXl•Flo,;~W-'ASI ---___ ,,,,~lllF.:ll ..,..,._ . .,,._,.,, ... -=:-11a1o~G'S~.121lltalAl,I 

= :m- Jo.lio !la, 

pa(~ONORS - ~ -••• '''"" 
.. - = 

C,2!'!~ 

.. 
'i!!!2!' 

® .,.,. 
Ii ....... 

...... 
-·- -~- [el _, - 1-.....,.. ........ _ ~ 

-·- '""'!I __ , 
=m . ---·-- ....... 

HOBl!YAAEl,~OISffiJCT 
POBOX22187 

~,l,§70!',WEl!fCA 

-·-l!OOBYAA&.~DISUU:f 
POBOX:121157 

~1m'o,,.wmsc,,. 

lt/1~11 

M. ~· 1t11a=is - = ,m_ -11/Wt015 -~ 

-----

4) 
DOY,Jl.~ ... .,,_ .. ,.,. ... , ... 

M~~NORS 

Ii 

...,. ... <I...,.,. ,_..,.,.. ... -· 1--~" -·--
_,_,;1 -· ............. 

~ lt!lmml:llnl·-.n:11061 
~~ -r..~.:..:£~5-2UI .. ................... """'""""-._ ... 1-soc,.,m.lKFJ,I - ,_ 

=:'"Colo l<'0'!00151:iil0:Cll~ 

11:::l: r,r-- Jo.lio 
j,(fflORS - --JIIUO .. --

c.2.1<!~ 

~ 

~ .,,,.,. 
II! 

--
"''""'- --· [el -· - 1-... --. .... LDc.<_ ---- -·-- ~ ,_ 
-·- ~ --- __ , 

X -_.., ____ .. 
• _...,_ 



ccraia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc:: 
Subjcc:t 

J,:crry Lowry ij!c,wry@hhcilp corn] 
Wednesday, Novemb.lr Oil, 2016 5:33 AM =• Susantt;:1 
Offu;e !ease 

Cindy, a;sumlngthi. board approves the lease we need a check in !he.smount of$6,4SO l"'\'3ble to 8U18roadw~y 

lntemru LLC as required when we sign the agreement which I expect the Chair to do at the board meetineon the 10'" .. 

Jerry W. lowry 
ExccutNc Oi,e,;tor 

Hobby Area M3nagement District 
713-S9S·l2l4 

@ 
IIOS8VAREA OtSIRICT 

www.h3d1strict.org 

Bracewell LLP 
AITORN£'iSATL\W 

----··----·-------·---------------·-" P;!jj,;2 
No~cmh<:r4,1016 
b1·oice: 2!66-1514 

Hom< Rate/llr Amo11n1 

roll; pre?3re l!)<: offid,-·~ of rn>iling ..,d 
forward s,mc to P ~1311 fot cse<:ution 

Cb:rk Swdtr;m Uml 
Deborah R=;cll 

Hou'3 Ratr./Hr Amoul 
4.25 4SO.OO l,9!2.50 
2.75 325.00 &93.75 

,~, --7.00 --jKJ.50 .. -- 2.806.ff 

To1al Ftts for Prorc .. ioul S.rviu. 

-··· ........ .S1.436.25 

Tora,1 CanTnl lliDin~ for 1bi, Mailer 

(370,00) 

S l,436.25 

S l,436.25 

Broccwcll LLP 
ATIOR.',1lYSATL\W 

P.O.Bo>MfflG 
o.nu,nr.1sau11~ 

l'Un>-DGO 
TAAI07 ... 11l2"27 

!fohhy Arca Monage=t Dlnrict 
7ll l.<Juisi>.no 
sur.c 2300 

No,·cmbtr~,:016 
lovo;.., 1166-1544 

Wk 0.:674 
!lo"-Ston, TX 77002 

Ou, Motter#: 06Wl02.00000I For S..-v!<es Through Octobtt31. 2016 
Gen~n,! CouMcl 

!O/Jlll6 Pfqlore for Arni anend mcc:ii,,g CLvk Stodlou Lord 

]0/.!0/16 Review ond =·i«: fa=t Monagcment Cllllk Sto<klon Loni 
Ai;n,tmait; Tclopbooe coofcn,ncc ";th D 
PCl'kins regan;lirlg Mlrnini1m.ti,,, isl:""" 

l0-'21/16 Email com:sponcltn<'c wi!li the H0U.lton O.bornh.Ru,.1dt 
DIISU!css JO!lftW ~ing lhc reissuonce of 
the invoices for lh,:, pul,J;.,.,.,ion notice in the 
name ofth,, Disirict 

J0,'25/IG Emo.ii ccm:spoo<lenec with TSG Reponing to 0.bornh. Ru.<ldl 
<:<llUlnu the roun rq,ortu for U,.., hc.uing on 
the: ""J>lllcn,ental roll 

I0/2Nl6 Begin drafting the. ,;crip1 for tt.e hearing c,n the Dtbornh Russell 
supplcmcntal roll: prepore <m>il to Equiw,; 
rei:,,nling infontution ~ for same; 
prqmrc emoil to HBC regonling the chiof 
hcll'ings e;umUlor ond witncu for 1hc Diurici 

lO/l'i/16 Email corr-.spcndcnce with the Debor.ih R=ll 
=cssotlcollcctot "',pfding proof of r.uiling 
forlhc ""1l= ofhe.,ring; implcmrnt lina! 
rc,·i,ions to the dl'llfi script; prq,arc ,:moll lo J 
l.OV.'fY, J Hawc,i and [' lbll 1n.ns:miUing !he 
dnft script for reviO\\' ond comment 

lll;:)1116 Review IIJ!d n,yis,: E,nploy~c }l.,,dbook Cla,l S1odt'"' 1.<ml 

!0131116 0iS<U<$iOll$ with C L«d reg:,r,Jing Deborah Ru.,scll 
conc,pondencc from the boollc,:per ab<>Lll. 
adding a fin.,,cW institution to the oppro,·etl 
hrokcr/dcakr li>t; b<,gu, wor~ing on the 
<Xhibits for the bcoring on the supplcmcnbl 

Hour,: 

,.oo 
l.2S 

0.25 

02'i 

0.75 

0.75 

,.oo 
0.75 

STA-rrw;mFOll""Of'ESS!OI-WSOWICUISPAYN,,1..EU?()!<Pl'.fSfr,f'fM,O~ 
IP<\IO!CE »>0<NT rnJE IN ll>"1'£D S1'A11,~ OCUAAS 

Pagel 

"""'" ,\moll!lt 

450.00 """' 
4SO.OO 562.SO 

32500 81.25 

325.00 8!.2S 

315.00 2·13.75 

325.00 243.JS 

450.00 4SO.OO 

325.00 21).75 

CLARK CONDON 

J"")'lowry 

li<>l>l>i'"""'"'"-""'Olotrl<t 
POS,,.,2.2167 

Houll"1. TIC Jn,>7.2167 

,c_,,,, ~loll~'"'" ~C>AC 
~.;u,,o~. 1t,., nc» 
"·"•,mmt·.a, ·. mano.ea 

Dale: 

ln•cl"" number. 
Pr<>joet!-lumber. 

Oct<>!ml1,2016 

113-0ia!l 

Pm1""~~=•10I t'>C P<>nM: 10/IIW16 to I0.'31/2016 

Rclmb=blK 

1.,,.Houw Printiog 

"'~ 

' Pri<>< Cum:mt 
Ph.noF.., Comptote F"E.,me,d B!Ulng Fee 
.l.as,000.00 45 00 $38 2!;0,00 $'25,500.00 112,750.00 
585,00000 4500 $38250.00 $25,500.00 $12,75000 

SebiOl.>t 

E•po!lSO r..,,, 515.7B 
To!a!Rembur,;at,Jco ~ 

TOTA.LAMOI/NTD\/~ $12,870.91 ,_... 



Tony,•ll<,rr,:., 

tt.wu ffiU Caldarcn 
P0&,721€7 

f¼us!M.TX,T/?27 

Profoo<icllal Sorvicc>!orL'><tP"1\0<I. 10/112016!c 10/3!/Z016 

Reimbur=l>ltt, 

ln-lit,;; .. P.;,,t.'ls 

~!,los 

l'hno>Foo 

s-<o.C00.00 

S3.COOOO 

=.coooo 
$63.COOIJO 

CLARK CONDON 
·'' _,._, ,<:~,; 

,.,·,c;,,c--. ,;,~, •; ,. 

o.io, 
lnvolc;o number: 

Proj~!Numbor. 

' Comp!ot,, l'<!ofamed 
,0000 S•0.00000 
,0000 '13.llOOOO 

aooo S6.00000 

77,le $,<9.00000 

'"· Billf"9 

$35000.00 
$3.1)0000 

$4.000.00 

~.000.00 

c~rnmt ,~ 
S5JIQOOO 

~00 
f2,000 00 

$7,000 00 

~~00 

$15.12 

~ 
$l'Z-02 

~ 

TOTAl..AAIO\JllTOUI: :IT,~~Z.14 ,-.. 

("7,1 Equi-Tax Inc, L.!!:::!J Ad Valorem Trix Assessors I Collectors 

\ill] R,'1h,gC, ... 1<Dn,-.:.Ssi~::mo, Ho""""" T= i70,<J 
P.O. llo, 73\ffl. l!w<1on, To= 1121) 

Cu,,10~,e;S,r,'\eo 1Sl.4-14 39~6 fa, Ul.4~0.!J0-1 

cr,rs, 11/11/2016 

NORTIJOEN HOLDINGS LTD 
7925 PMK PLACE ELVO 

HOUSTON TX 77097-4639 

HARRIS COtnITY IMP DIST 9 

ACCOU?IT NUMBER, 91/03'l/203/002/0108 
YEJ\.R: 2015 

REF NO.· 0895119 

LEG.'I.L DESCR!PTICN 

LT 108 
SOUTH HOUSTON GARDENS SEC 6 

8329 HANSEN RD 

DATE PROCESSED: ll/11/2016 
RECEIPT NUMBER, 91150143 
DEPOSIT SATC!l No.· RF16llll 

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN 1\BSESSMIDlT 

We have beeo :notified by r.:he Appraisal District of a change in the 
appraill'al of your prope::ty that hac renultcd in a change in your 
assessment for the 2015 year. 

The explanaticn of the change is: 

{ ) Decrease in Appraised Value 
{ J Exe,r.ption (a) Added 

[ J Homestead 
[ ] Over 65 
[ J Diaabled Person 
[ J Dis.i.bled Veteran 

[ l Accou.-it Prorated 
[ ] l',ccount Deleted 
[ J Rendition Penalty Wi,ivcd 
[ l Other: 

[,1" Lawsuit Cauae No. :~...f&QO 

Th.is ,i.ction ban reculted in a decrcaec in the amount you owe 
Accordingly, we are im,ui.ng you a refund in the amount of $116.31. 

Note, Queotiona regarding changea in value should be dire<:ted to the 
l';pp,:aim,l District. 

If you need more information, call CUstc!!!ci: Service at 281.444 .3946. 

BARBARA J. SC1101T 

BARRIS COUNTY AUDITOR 
1001 Prcston.,Suitc800 
Houst~n, fuu 7700:l: 
(713)75$-llQ) e • ' 

REMITPAYMENTTO: 
lLmis C,,,,o!yTrtu=,r 
Orlaodo S.odlei: 
IOOl~Rt,om@ 
&aiir=, Tuu 7700l 

INVOICE 
lnvoioc/SIIl=mt No.: M013 099 

Cu51omerNo., V00091127 

HOBBY AREA MA..'<AGEMENT 
ATTil' DAVID HAWES 4 BILL C 
PO BOX 22167 
HOUSTON, TX '17227~:z:J.67 Amount Doe: __ ,_,_°'_'_·_'_'_ 

Amount l'~d: ____ _ 

11/01/16 OBC'l6, ASST. CA A'l'l'ORNEY PEE 4,020.84 

The above att.ount is for County se......,,ices. Amounts are due upon 
receip:. of the invoice. If you have any que.!lr.:ionn, contact 
Accounts Receivable at 713-755-1160. 

REMJTPAYJ.IENfTO: HARRIS COUNTY TREASURER 
Or/,,ndoSorltc. 

C-,A°""""F"""d>I! 
-"'-<y ..... n,EY.;.<17] 

J()()J Jh,sto11, Room 652 
Hout/on, Taos 17002 

("7,1 Equi-Tax Inc. L.!!:::!J Ad Va/Qrem Tux Assessor.s I Collectors 

lilll RolliaiiCm:kD<i,,,.51"1,:WJ. !!"""""- T"'"" '170i'O 
P. 0. Bo,'lllll'I, Jl=:,,o, Teu. 17J73 

DATE: 11/09/2016 

1,12005 NEW CEt<."IURY HO'J:2L 
PORTFOL!O LP 
6011 CONNECTICN DR 
IRVING TX 75039-2607 

HARRIS comrrr IMP DIST !I 

ACCOUNT NUMBER, 9l/ll8/422/001/0C02 
YEAR: 2015 

REF No.• 0895084 

C,.:.<1~0:<rSorvi<o23l.44U\40 fax 1n.;..;o.s:O-l 

LEG.AL DESCRIPTION 

RES Al BLK 1 
MONROE·AIR!?ORT 

8620 AIRPORT BLVD 119 

DATi': PROCESSED, ll/09/2016 
RECEIPT h'ONBER, 91151323 
DEPOSIT BATCH no.· RF16ll09 

NOTICE OP CW\NCB IN 1'SS&SSMXNT 

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the 
aporaiaal of your proper-ty that has resulted in a change in your 
asi.essment fer- the 2015 year. 

The explanation of the change is: 

[ l Decrease in Appraised Value. 
[ J Exemption (s) Added 

{ J Homestead 
{ l over 65 
[ I Disabled Pernon 
[ ] Disabled Veteran 

[ ] Aecol.lnt Prorated 
I J Account Deleted 
[ J Renditicn Penalty Wai-..ed 
[ ] Other, ---------~ 

l.---J Law-suit Cause No. :,;l0/;5• 5;5;:,'?5 

This ;,ct.ion has reeult.ed in a decrease in the a,11ount you owe. 
Accordingly, we are i,muing you a refund in the ru:iount of $2,424.89. 

Note: Questions regarding ch;:mges in value should be directed to the 
Appraisal District. 

If you need more informatio:i, call CUstemer Service at 281.444..394.6. 



INVOICE 

Amber Ambrose 
6431 Fairwood Dr. 
Houston, TX 77088 

amber@amberambrose.com 
361.813.6681 
amberambrose.com 

Client: 
Hobby Area Management District 

P0Box22167 
Houston, TX 77227-2167 
Attn: Gretchen Larson 
Invoice #277 

Date: 
12/1/16 

Project Description: 
Social Media Management & PR 

Hourly Charges or Project Fee: 
$1700 

Additional Charges or Reimbursements: 
$100 {out-or-pocket Face book promotions) 

Adjustments: 
so 

Total Fee Due: 
$1800.00 ,...... 

Please send check to addressee/address above OR PayPal tunds to 
amber@amberambrose.com. Thank you for your business! 

Hebby Art> H>~o'Tiotn D~tr~t 
16!0 LoniPoantRd. It< ISO 
H00>ton1'X71055 

Invoice 

CRlcl'CHD<LAASC>I 
Wll',ES HU CALOE.RON LU' 
0010lOl'IGPO'!ITRD.SUIT'E !SO 
HOllSTONTI<nOS5-.<<S5 

CURRENT INVOICE s..""''e'seit'•'"'"""' 

,.,,,,, 

Chris Labod 
l~~l O,;,o, Fo,rn D, 

S;,"rt IX 7/J/l 
i2B11·5Sa.07<I 

,;,,/pr,« 

Sl>OOO $JIOOO 

5,,:,,,., $350.00 

Touldveb>OoclS.1010 $l:i000 

~.Oa!e: •.·.. 12Xll/16 

P:ige 1 012 

Enrol! Today in Invoice Gateway. 

-~----- - ---.. ---~ 

Find Enrollment Token on bottom left 
ofthis invoice. 

_J 

SUMMARY OF CHARGES 

000 

~--------------dl':12 Pa,,,..,., r .. .,,,,.,,._""""'""""""""'61 
~=~ 
~·D<b!S 

000 

000 

92•22 :s 
'c ~ '<""-D - ">t:>'l.:l>'l 
\1.J,S"\.O _,;; -,,1:,-.,-t,'l 
'o'S""-1::, §J '>\'.f<..()'S, 

""=ToOa! 

~ota1Balarx;e0uo ---·-· ~ 

r,,,.q.,...., .. ,_,,.,•,u,pi.....ca,ou, .. roo-eS<-<120. 

P,.,,..o=-olt>.llJOUl>="''-"''°"""'"''""""'""<l!O"""°" ·-
1;;,,.i<H€.R~ • ___ -·-···REMITTANCE DOCUMENT_. Pl~~~lnclud·e With Your .PaY~ent .. 

Location 10, 357S6no 

GRETCHEN tARSON 
... C s ~ HAWES HILL CAtDERON LLP 
,.... 0 tar 95!0LONGPOINTRD,SU!TE1SO 

HOUSTON TX Ti'055-4265 

1(14178549 
._g/1~3/1~_ 

12118116 

-------------·~ 

Please Se Rd Written Com,spondeni:11 
lnt;ludi"9 Add""" Chang"" To: 

c,surt;,w,,<r>:. 
Aea.~Otr< -Cor,ra«. 
1l31 LS1' .... ~W 
w~,.oc= 

libko Checks P•~•~le and Send To: 

COST/.Jl RoA( TY ~ll'C~V.-'llON, INC 
PO 6o>7S:>l3 
°""-=e1t02'2'9"1l<".l 



Oil/To, 

Equi-Tax Inc. 
Suitc-200 
171 l ! Rolling Ctcd: Drive 
Houston Ta;-'lS 77090 
2S1-444-4866 

BILL lO 

HClD No. 9 / Hobby Area 
do Br:icewcll & Giuli3ni 
71 ! Louisinn:, S1, Ste 2300 
Houston TX 77002-2770 

Roll Mwmgemenl 

CESCRIPTlml 

!le!!o! you have an invoice f.0111: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 BerrnurJa Dunes Or. Missouri C,ty, TX 77459 
Ro:q.-·, .. ,.c·,, .. ·c,,·.°', _,;,?3.0,:½1) I,-,.-,--;,,~,, 

::,:;,;,: G::tW 

-~~-cc JJ.rn 
:0.G: :;s:;,_[.\1 

00 c,;; 

Tot~I S3,400.00 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE~ 

\211/2016 50]43 

·= 
300.00 

Monthly Fee per Conlract for A>sessrn~t Collection 2,125.71 

Total S2,42S.711 

cvlpro.com 
e--Vision 1 Productiorn, LLC 
2522 Polo P,~!O o,. 
HO\il\on, TX 7iD30 
Phone 713--703·481 I 

To: 
C..-elct"m lo,1on 
Direc!m of Ma,J;eting 
Hot:oy Area Manogemen1 Ci,trlct 
PO Bo'22167 
HfM!on 77227·2167 

/713) 595-1217 

OOCRIPllCN 

KAMO - M,r,imura\g vjdeo 

KAMO • Brc:.dwayPhotos Oct 2016 

KAMD- Broa:lwayPhetos Nov2016 

Tax exemption 

v.oce oli checb pcycble to e-Vi!-icn l fro:l.JCiiOn>. lLC 

,.oo 

'·"' ,.oo 

INVOICE 

Doie. t.'c,J2ili2J16 
ln,C>ce # 10 

roc /,foi m1JJol, ,ideo 
Brcadwa)' photos 

2500.00 

500.0Q 

500.00 

AMOUNT 

2.500.00 

50000 

500.00 

suo:oTAL J.soo.oo ;------< 
SALES lAX .?8.25% 

;------< 
0Tl1ER ;------< 
TOTAL L''---C'c'"'="'"" 

11-!ANK mUfOR YOUR !!USIN5S! ~ -bC)~Q 

Governmental 
Financial 

Reporting, LLC 

1211/2016 

Hobby Area Managcmcm District 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston. TX 77227-2167 

for l'rofcs.~ional Scr\·iccs Rendered 

1525 L:ikcvl!!c Driw. Suite 121 
Kine-•wooll. TX 77339 

(281)34S·9l5! 
FAX (28!) 348-9199 

Buokkccping services provided during No1·embcr 20!6 for the month 850.00 
of0ctober2016 

Postage and Dclil·crics (one roll of stamps) 47.00 

~likagc 41.40 

S9J8.40 



Pagel ofl 

e Grea!&tE..uEndMarl~Oislr!ct 
P.0.&,2'JCiO',;;J 
Hous:no. n 11223-ow9 

INVOICE 
BUTO 
J«,yWL= 
11ott>y""9aMar.,;o=• ,,_ 
P.0.Bo,i.1!67 
11oc,100. re,.,. 772:27•21~7 

---== ,., .... w.:lio«o,ha;on. 1:,.,,..,. 
t,;,.-i,;.':s.~-~ "'""w.:at=. ~~~
- l)r.llfll at,,:orncrn. S;te, AOO!O<l: tO --(;0-....,.,.,,1,u;u._,=n.Jor.o-,.. 
,,;, •!s-'IS. g,a!M ~=- ,opo,,:og, 
;rdg11IIO:iba,"'"""'-54o<Al>a'e<!:8 --~ .... - . ..--<:<>r<Bd,cn.fc-· 
up..-i:;;ts,l)t,l.!f.~.i.no!ll:a!ion.roi;o,t,"I). 
Ol'<l7olu>~S.eo0l:a!<,d:12 --Coosti.'1Je'11 \"ls1'. waive, a,uec:,cn, lor=-
i;, ,~i,;.. ,ya~ol ~ • .-.pon,ng. 
a0d7~ru."""""""'.Slt"'AW:ll<l:~ 

;:,;y 

!INOICE t 23.33 
DATE rn:Jil-'2016 

OlJEO;>.TE 12':ll/2016 
TERMS !-10130 

00.00 

ao.oo 

"'00 

6-'0.00 

6-'0.00 

$2,560.00 

b1ms:/ic<"lnni,ct_in1ui1.c<">ml0<">!1.1llmoclu!e/ndf1lodremnla1r=.1nrin1fmmc.h1ml 12/l/2016 

Invoice Number: 11 
Dute: 11/30/2016 

Bill To: 

Mario N. Ramirez 
81 I I Colgale St 

Houston, Tx. 77061 
281-685-2810 

Invoice 
November -2016 

Ship To: 
Hobby Area Management District 
P0Box22167 

Hobby Area Management District 
PO Box22167 

Houston, Tx. 77221 Hous1on, Tx. 77221 

Description: Business Ambassador Contract 
Monthly duties required as Business Ambassador along \\ith other duties as 
assigned. Mileage for November 2016 = 159.04 

~(l\lt.~V 

3<1.~billing2016- 80 hours=SJ600.00Total= 1759.04 

Amount Paid: 0.00 
Amount Due: $1759.04 

Shipping: 
Sub Total: 
Total: $1759.04 

i 0-30 davs -l 31-60 davs 61-90 davs I >90 davs 
I 

I Total 
I I 

I I 

I Sl759.04 
I 

I 

I 
I 

~~lAGOOs 
V\f PrintSboP 
~ fun place forqiallly prl~Uijq 

Dill T<>, 

Hobby Aua Dbtrl..t 
POB<C<.22671 
Houoton, TX 77227•2167 

P.O.N..,,..,. 

INVOICE 

11{10/2016 16--11022 

-· 
lr,t IODoro 

l~~i,~~Tui':fftr,gz;~§]:{'rfi,1$}i0£:Wti~t~I.ll.i1\Z:t:it~1Mi(~~,'{J~t1%r}~ 
Backpacks ... :1000 ••Ch N1loa tl,a-tru,~ B•clq>ulco 3,'4;ro.oo 

s,,,.up 

ro, 

I 

leach 

1 eocb 

S.t·up 50.00 

Ul7AO 

Total S3,6s1.40!1-

Mogo-o'•l'ritilSl,ci,,I~ • CortMdWBEIHUB 

mag=!~H~, ·5~~-';7~-~o"'~''i,~f:,J:iw.le fl=-.f,Q:2.o 

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP 
AttomsJ!I at Law 
1235 North Loop West, Suite 600 
Houston, Te~as 77008 

Blllto: 

I 
Harris CWnty 10 #9 (liobb'f Area Monagemeo! ~1 
r/o Eq,..Tax, Inc 
PO Bo• 73109 
Houston, TX n273 

P""'-""'"' s.,.,, .. """"'°"., tho oo••= or oe,nq,_, ,....,. p,,na>;c, oYl <>:1,=i 
Odol,o,:!Q16 

i,.:rnsll 

, .... $1,795.31 



SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Blalock Road 

Bill To 

Houston. TX 7708(). 73 l 8 
www.SEALSrcuriiy.eom 

TX DPS Lie. SC159-ll 

\lobby Arc-J Mallllb't:ment Diwi<:1 
9610 Umg PoinL. Ste. !50 
Houston. TX 77055 

Description 

Thn,~ Commissioned Officers with Vehicles and Occasional K-9 

Patrol Period 1013 lr.?0161hrough 11/06/2016 

Patrol> arc billed every Monday for the hours p.:itrolkd tl,e \\eek 
preceding the above invoice dau,. 

Thi.~ lt\\'niee is Mr>nday through Sunday lnclusi\·e. 

Tha11k you for allowing us to earn your busincs..~. 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
!525 Blalock Road 
Houlton. TX 77080 
www.SEAL<;ecurity.com 

?!3·'17~-1JR~ 
TX ors Lj,. p Cl:S9-I~ 

Hours 

"' 

Total 

Camera Location 
!lobby Atc.:i Mana!Jement District 
9610 long Point, Ste. 150 
!fouslon, TX 77055 

Description 

Best Western 
8778,,ilJXlnBlvd 
Hou,;um, T ex.:is 7706 l 

Mohi!c Security Unit - I 080 PHO Camera "Plug and Pl!I)·" Elcctrh: S)stem 
-4~Cam,r.i.s 
-4 Weeks Video Storage 

Discount 

Location: Best Western Hobby 

Moni1oring Period from J !/!212016 tlirough !2/1 l/2016 

Moni1oring lnvoicc:s .ire billed 01 Ille beginning orC\'CD' month for 1hecntire 
month. 

The Invoke is billed in advar,ce ror\hc month. 

Invoice 
D,rc !nvoicc ~ 

ll17i1016 311~ 

,,_ 

Ratti Hour Amouo1 

27.00 3.726.00 

S,ln Tu IU!l"M S0.00 

SJ,726.00 1--.. 

Invoice 

Cata Invoice# 
l l/1212016 32146 

I Terms 

I Net JO 

Amount 
1.500.00 

-300,00 

Sales bxUUS%l 

Total Sl.200.00 ....__, 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Blalock Rood 
Hous(on. TX 77080 
n·ww.SEAI.Sccurity.com 

713-'/7',-::.;SS 
TX DPS Uc.• C15~~2 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 
l!ltlr.!016 32144 

Bill To Camera Location 
Hobby Area Management District 
96!0 Long Polllt, Ste. 150 
flou.>lon, TX 77055 

Description 

Shell Slation 
8920 Bdlfort St. 
Houston. T cx:is 

Mobile Security Unit - 1080 P HD C.,mer.i "Pl~l:I and Play" Eleclrk Sy~km 
-4 Ptz Cameras 
-4 Wc.::ks Video Slorage 

Ois~ount 

location: Sholl Sta.tion 8920 Bell fort St. HouSlon Tc.xas 

Moni1oring Period from l 11! l/"2016 through !2/12f.l0l6 

Monitoring lnwlc~ :a.re billed :Uthe beginning of C\"CI)" monlh forlhc entire 
monlh. 

The Invoke is billed in adv~nce for the month. 

SOT£:,\ J'I'. <oo,·•~lffl<• f« ,.m 1>< <h•'l:,«I oa on !"') . .,,.,. ,,.,de by <rtdlt o,ird. 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Bbloc~ Road 

Bill To 

Houston, TX 77080-7318 
ltWw.SEALS«urity.tom 

70-979·2.JSS 
TX l)rs Li<:. #Cl59,H 

Hobby An.':! M.magtmcnt District 
96!0 Long Point. St.:. 150 
lloltl.lon. TX 77055 

Three Commissioned Officer.. with Vchi,;lc,; and Occasional K-9 

Patrol Period I 1/07r.?0161hrough l !/131..'!016 

Patrols arc billed cv,:ryMonday for the hours potrollcd the wed: 
preceding the aho\"e invoice date. 

This invoice is M(inday lhrough Sundoy inclusive. 

Thank you for allowing us lo cam your business. 

Houn 

'" 

Total 

I Terms 

I Nct30 

Amount 
1,500.00 

-300.00 

blflTu{US'I.) 

Total Sl.100.00 I-

Invoice 
Date 

1 lil~i:!016 3216:! 

Rate/Hour Amount 

27.0{) 3.888.00 

S..I<> T., 18.l.l¼J so.oo 

SJ,8S8.00 ....._. 



.-------------------------.-------------------------

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Blalrn:k Road 
Houston, TX 77080 
www.SEALSecurily.com 

TX DPS Lk. ~ 059-C 

Invoice 

Da e Invoice# 
1t/20f.!016 32W5 

Camera Location 
!lobby Area M:rnagemcnt Disuk1 
%10 Long PoinL Sic. !50 
Houston, TX 7705S 

GulfGas S1allon 
Airpon ! Monroe 
Houston. T= 

l Terms 

I Net30 

Description Amount 
Mobile Securi1y Unit- Solar HD1P Four (4) Camer.i Sy~tern with Ad,·anccd 
Anal}tics 

•2 Week Video Storage 

Discount 

Monitoring Period from 11/20/1016 lhroul,h 12/19/2016 

Monitoring Invoices in:- billed c,·cr:,· month for the cnlire month. 

This lnrniee is billed in ad,·ancc for1he month. 

Thmk yilu for nl!owing us to tfil'n your businc.<;s. 

SMC loglstk:s, U.C 
13107 James Ln. 
S•.a~ord, TX n477 US 
,;onia@srr.clcgis!:csworks.com 
smcloglsticswolks,com 

INVOICE 
Bill TO 
Hobby Aron Managemon! 
District 
POBo:<22167 
HOUS!on. TX n227 

---Littw abatement of ri;~t-<>f·Wat !or Hobby Area ManagemC11t 
Disl:lct 
Novom.blar 2016 Litter A!Ja!emO<lt Sorv,C,,s 

BALANCE DUE 

2.000.00 

-500.00 

SaluTU(IUS%) 

Total Sl.500.00 r-.-

slnc 
logistics 

INVOICE# 1246 
DATE 11r.?2'2016 

DOE OATE 12/l2.'2016 

9,166.67 

0.00 

9,166.67 

0.00 

$9,166-67 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
J525 Bblix:k Road 

Dalo 

Invoice 
Houston, TX 7708(1.731& 
"" w.SEALS.,rutlt)',c-0m 
1iJ.979-:!JH~ 
TX OPS Lie. ~Cl59,~ 

Bill To 

!lobby Are:i Management District 
'JGJOLongPoint,St<:.150 
1/ousion. TX 77055 

D~crip1lon 
Thr.:eCommissioned Officers with Vehides and O«a.sional K-9 

Patrol Period l l/!4{.!016 through l 11.!0/2016 

l';nrols :ire billed eve!)· Mond~y for the hours patrolled the week 
11rcccding the ubovc im·oke date. 

This invoke L~ Monday lhrou~h Sunday indusi\·e. 

~on:, ,1. J•1o , .. ,.,.i,,.,, 1 .. .. ;u"' ,k,.,..~ ... ,u i,-,, .... ,. .....i, h,. ,,w,, .. ni. 

Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. 

~ Co,pmme H"c,dq~o,1~,, 
74? '/nira Av,mu~. Sui!" \OA 
N"w Ymk, NY mm; 1['§<Gr 

,=,_ 
~ 

BIii To· 

Pr,on<J: 1anJ 702·9580 
Fe~; (2121 '..l.07·3211 
\"lW\'t.tsC)'tPOrtir.g ,corr. 

0010 lO"', Polf'l!Rd. 
Su,U,..150 
HwS:cn TX 77055 

S!llpJ0: 

CASE: 
W1rN£SS: 

Ha'lis Coun\y lmpw,omen: 0,,il!lC! Nn. 9 
Pr<>"<Hl<l"!l• 

DAT£; 
U)CA.TION: 

111212{l\6 
l""<>ustoo. TX 

BINlng Comments I /n¥!fuctlor>o: 

SHIP\ltA 

Houn Amount 

'" 27.00 l.Sll.8.00 

s.i,. Tu l!.l.11/o) S0.00 

Total S3.S8S..00 ,-

INVOICE 
DATE: ll/"U/21!!6 

INVOICE# 110210-l43C97 

c:a,i; ~100<".on Lora Esq 
S,,.cew.,1 a.G,uilllru UP 
711 l°""'"oaStreol 
Su~enoo 
Hoo>:cn.TXT70<:n 

SERVICES #PAGES/QTY UlflTPRJCE! 

Onglnol& 1 CeMiOd l""1SCripl 
Ori,j,'1<1! T,anaaipl •:) Doy D*..,-y 
R&po,tar~=Foor5eo.sfon 

Cornprt,S~C I ASCII il'lo<d !M~-' • Compl,11entar; 

$HS ,rn 
$150,00 
$-IS.00 

s1ga.o,:,i 
s110.oo 
S1&1.00 

~0.00 

L-------------~----~-"w",".o"•"~,-+-"~"~".oo~--< 
SHIPPING & HANOL.NG S&l.00 

TOTA!. SS0800 

P!oaso mako oil cheeks payable lo: TSG Reporting, Inc. Fec!eral ID# 41-2085745 
Fc,,µo,r,ol,.-,,,-....,.p,oo;, .. ~"""""'~4"Ch>""*"#""",,,.,.""""- >J~h•=Mlt,,..,...,..,;~,:1ai<,od 1.!%,,.,._""''°"""'""""";"r"'"- ,•y-_..,..,,,,.,,,~,..,,,,,,, . .-,.,..0,:n;<, 

TliANKYOll FOR YOUR BllSlijESSI 



TlNITED* 
GRAPHICS Dalo 

Invoice 

216).' J 

L 

6,UTo 

l!Obo) Alu Dt,ma 
po1Jox:mo1 
!!00>loo.TXn111.1101 

P.0.N\ll'n!>er ! 
,_, 

I 
Q;anity I l'em Code 

I Pnnl 

l Pnnc 

! B.,i,'} 

i 
I 

I 

I 

PO B0X~1l67 
11"""""· TX .7117-lll,7 

l
lloH,J ,v,, 1},~n;i 

\____ _ ______ _J 
I R"P I '" i ! PtOjO<t ! 

I I I ! i ww:rn1,, I 
mooc< I 0e<Cl1P~O<! Pnce i::ach 

IIO -~ P(;TAn!.Oll>IIUD- F,\I.L '16) 11 X 17TO n X l.(W~°'' ''""l I U:OWRS <,J ON 100• GlO,-\ ITXT 
l~U-lll'GSl:IJTYR. ll X ,no~~x 11.n,~RSH lU(.:, 11100 mi 1000 Gl.OSS TEXT 

:.~ I 
C1,T, FOI.IJ. ~,,nrx.1o STl"l(ll. TRIM .• ,~n BOX ""' 0..,.,,1.,...,, •>I<. <=pl /,""' """ "" o=o 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

__ _L~otal Sl.5::-i 

·---------- I 



HAWES HI LL(ALDERON 
LLP 

P.O. Box 22167 
Houston TX 77227-2167 

MD-Hobby Area Management District 
(HCID#9) 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77227 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 43015526 

Date: 12/2/2016 

Professional consulting, administration, project management fee, November 2016 
In-house postage, photocopies, binding, etc., November 2016 

$24,376.00 
$866.45 

$9.00 
$9.00 

$47.72 
$87.96 
$15.56 
$17.63 

Terms: C.O.D. 

Agenda posting, Hanis County Clerk,11/3/2016 
Agenda posting, Hanis County Clerk, 11/30/2016 
Cell phone, G. Larson, 11/20-12/19/2016 
Cell phone, M. Ramirez, 11/20-12/19/2016 
Delivery, Hour Messenger, 10/27/2016 
Delivery, Hour Messenger, 11/23/2016 
Reimbursable mileage, parking, tolls, related expenses, as follows: 

J. Lowry, November 2016 
L. Clayton, November 2016 
R. Hill, October2016 
R. Hill, November 2016 

Owed As Ot 12/2/2016 

Sales Tax: 

Total Amount: 

Amount Applied: 

Balance Due: 

$2,509.69 
$25.92 
$12.96 
$12.96 

$0.00 

$27,990.85 

$0.00 

$27,990.85 

$27,990.85 



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
In-house Postage, Photocopies, Binding, etc. 

Postage Amount 
11/16/2016 $ 1.15 

Total $ 1.15 

Photocopies @ $0.15 
Date Pages Amount 

11/1/2016 1155 $ 173.25 
11/7/2016 5572 $ 835.80 

11/14/2016 10 $ 1.50 

Total $ 837.30 

Color Photocopies @ $0.50 

Total 

Binding sets @ $1.00 
Date Sets 

11/7/2016 

Total 

Total, all Items 
Postage 
Photocopies 
Color Photocopies 
Binding sets 

$ 

Amount 
28 $ 28.00 

$ 28.00 

$ 1.15 
$ 837.30 
$ 
$ 28.00 
$ 866.45 



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 

1243898 
11/03/201i$ PERSOMAL 
$9 .OO ff PR - HOTICE MTG 

,..,.!l 
v HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE MEETING 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND TO ALL OTHER 1NTERESTED PERSONS: 
Notice i_s hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District will beheld on Thursday, November 10, 2016 at 1:00 PM in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby- 8181 Ail]lortBlvd, Houston, TX 77061, inside the boundaries _of the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, resolutions or motions, and lake other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters: 

AGENDA 
I. Detennine quorum; call to order. 
2. Receive public comments. 
3. Approve minutes of meeting held October 13, 2016. 

iZ ~ ~ 
;Jn ~ en 
~g J ~ 
.-;;:z: < -ri 

-~--<ll 1, I ~ 
·--<~/. c.o> r 4. Receive Assessments Collection Report "jp · ..;_ · m 5. Receive Bookkeeper's Report and approve invoices for payment. _=:~ '~: 5l: 0 6. Receive, Consider and Adopt a Resolution Establishing the Authorized Depository Institutions ~tt"1opting W,,t of Qualified Broker/Dealers with Whom the District May Engage in Invesiment Transactions ~- , ;; 7. Designate Danny Perkins, Helen Bonsall, Jerry Lowry, and Jack Roland as authorized signers for the1~bw Plt.!NI Credit Union investment account 

8. Receive and consider: 
a. Accept Hearing Examiner's Report and Proposal for Decision for public hearing regarding Supplemental Assessment Roll 
b. Approve Order" Supplementing the Assessment Roll and Levying Assessments Against the PropertY of the Supplemental Assessrnent Roll 
c. Approve Order Setting the Rate of Assessment for all Properties on the District's Assessment Roll for Year four of the District's Service Plan · 

9. Receive an update and recommendations from the Budget Committee 
a Consider and approve the FY2017 Budget 
b. Consider and approve an Employee Handbook and a Staff Organizational Chart 
c. Authorize the Executive Committee (Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary) to finalize all necessary documents to hire staff per the organization chart and within the approved budget for a January I, 2017 start date. 
d. Consider administrative and project manager contract with Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP. e. Consider and approve a contract with SEAL Security Solutions LLC for~ start date of January I, 2017 · 

· f. · Consider and approve office lease agreement with 812 I Broadway Interests LLC and authorize the Executive Director to expend funds for office equipment, furniture, and technology within the approved budget to occupy the office and equip staff. 
1 O. Receive an update and recommendations from Environment, Urban Design, and Mobility Committee. 

a. Consider and approve Broadway Enhancement Project payment applications and/or required change orders. b. Consider and approve a contract with Clark Condon Assoc.ates for detailed design and construction documents for METRO bus shelters along and adjacent to Broadway Street. 
I I. . Receive update from the Business & Economic Development Committee. 
12. Receive update from Public Safety Committee. 
13. Receive Executive Director's monthly report in support of the District's Service Plan. 
14 A. d' ,,,,,1111111111111, . . ~oum. ~*'' r,..NAGE, 7/~ ,§-',_'1',>J. •••••• '1?e,.~ 

~ ~.·• •• r'r~ ;::: ~ •• •• d:~ s~.· «;. _L • ~~ $Sl:Q: -i .. ~~ .~-Persons with disabilities w~ ~ tQ-a lbi,:i ""t' ,j; and would like to request auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the District's Executive Di~or a\(7 9 I~OOm~ast three business days prior to the meeting so that the appropriate arrangements can be made. ~ • •. • • ~ 
~ ••••••• § ~~,1. lfc10 # ~ ~,,~ 

711111111111\\\\\~. 



~HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 

1247511 
11/30/2016 PERSOMAL 
$9 ,00 HPR - NOTICE l'lfG 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE MEETING 
TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 
Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District will be held on Thursday, December 8, 2016 at 5:00 PM in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby - 8181 Ai.iport Blvd, Houston, TX 77061, inside the boundaries of the Distiict, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters: -, 

~ 
AGENDA 

1. Determine quorum; call to order. 
2. Receive public comments. 
3. Approve minutes of meeting held November 10, 2016. 
4. Receive Assessments Collection Report. 
5. Receive Bool.lceeper's Report and approve invoices for payment. 
6. Receive and Approve Order Setting the Rate of Assessment for all Properties on the District's Assessment 

Roll for Year four of the District's Service Plan 
7. Receive an update and recommendations from Environment, Urban Design, and Mobility Committee. 

a. Consider and approve Broadway Enhancem!lnt Project payment applications and/or required 
change orders. 

b. Consider to approve installation of small cell equipment at five locations by Mobilitie in 
accordance with design standards established by the district." 

8. Adjourn. 

~Ex . D' ecuttve 

FILED 

4~16 HOV 30 l'H :~ fi' 

. sf.:;... ~;-~ 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting "'ISi! YI · 
the District's Executive Director at (713) 595-1200 at least"if:iree liusmess da'.ys 
arrangements can be made. 

· ia,y aids or services are requested to contact 
to the meeting so that the appropriate 



verizon"' 
Invoice Number Account Number Pate Due Page 
9775627026 919181047-00001 12/14/16 23 of31 

Summary for Gretchen Larson: 832-392-2546 

Your Plan 

Nationwide Email & Data 450 
$84.99 monthly charge 
450 monthly allowance minutes 
$25 per minute after allowance 

Friends & Family 

M2M National Unlimiled 
Unlimited Mobile to Mobile 

UNL Night& Weekend Min 
Unlimited OFFPEAK 

Data MHS CRP Emall/4GB 
$20.00 monthly charge 
4 monthly gigabyte allowance 
$10.00 per GB after allowance 

Beginning on 01/l17/09: 
08% Access Discount 

Have more queslions about your charges? Get details for usage charges at 
www.vM.com/mybusinessaccount 

Monthly Charges 
Nattonwide Email & Data 450 
08% Access Discount 
Data MHS CRP Email/4GB 
Total Equipment Coverage-Asurion 

Usage and Purchase Charges 
Voice 

Allowance Shared 

Mobile to Mobile 
Night/Weekend 
Total Voice 

Messaging 
Text-Sent 
Text-Acv'd 
Picture & Video - Sent 
Picture & Video - Rcv'd 
Total Messaging 

Data 

minutes 450 
(shared) 

minutes unlimited 
minutes unlimited 

messages --
messages --
messages --
messages --

Gigabyte usage gwaJ>ytesl 4.000 Total Data 

Total Usage and Purchase Charges 

Surcharges 
Fed Universal Service Charge 
Regulatory Charge 
AdministratiVe Charge 
TX Franchise Surchg 
Texas Universal Service 

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees 
TX Slate 911 Fee 
TX Equalization Surcharge 
TX Slate Sales Tax-Telco 
TX Slate Sales Tax 
Houston City Sales Tax-Telecom 
Houston City Sales Tax 
Houston Mta Tax 

Total current Charges tor 832-392-2546 

11/20 -12/19 
11/20-12119 
11/20 -12/19 
11/20 - 12/19 

Used Billable 
1126 -
445 -
34 -

51 51 
126 126 
38 38 
76 76 

1.135 

84.99 
-6.80 
20.00 
9.00 

$107.19 

Cost 

--
--
--

$.00 

10.20 
2520 
9.50 

19.00 
$63.90 

$.00 

$6:J.90 

1.89 
.21 

1.23 
24 

2.71 
$&28 

.50 

.06 

6.97 
3.67 
1.11 
.59 

.59 

$13A9 

$190.86 



verizon" Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

9775627026 919181047-00001 12/14/16 27 of31 

Summary for Mario Ramirez: 832-727-0511 

Your Plan 

Nationwide Business Talk 450 
$44.99 monthly charge 
450 monthly allowance minutes 
$.25 per minute after allowance 

Friends & Family 

Data Package/2GB 
$30.00 monthly charge 
2 monthly gigabyle allowance 
$10.00 per GB after allowance 

Beginning on 07/06/15: 
08% Access Discount 

Beginning on 07/06/15: 

8% - Fea1ure Discount 

M2M National Unllmlted 
Unlimited monthly Mobile to Mobile 

UNL Night & Weekend Min 
Unlimited monthly OFFPEAK 

Have more questions about your charges? 
Get details for usage charges at 
WIWI.VVN.comlmybusinessaccount 

Monthly Charges 
Nafionwide Business Talk 450 
08% Access Discount 
Data Package/2GB 
8% - Feature Discount 
Total Equipment Coverage -Asurlon 

Usage and Purchase Charges 
Voice Allowance 

Shared 

Mobile to Mobile 
Total Voice 

Data 

minutes 

minutes 

450 
(shared) 
unlimited 

Gigabyle Usage gigabytes l 2.000 

Total Data 

Total Usage and Purchase Charges 

Surcharges 
Fed Universal Sel'lice Charge 
Regulatory Charge 
Administrative Charge 
TX Franchise sun:hg 
Texas Universal Sel'lice 

TaJCes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees 
TX State 911 Fee 
TX Equallzatton Surcharge 
TX State Sales Tax-Telco 
TX State Sales Tax 

Total current Charges for832-727-0511 

11/20-12/19 
11/20 - 12/19 
11120 -12/19 
11/20 - 12/19 
11/20 - 12/19 

Used Billable 
19 -
3 -

.077 

44.99 
-3.60 
30.00 
-2.40 

9.00 

$77S9 

Cost 

--
-

$.00 

$.00 

$.00 

1.89 
.21 

1.23 
.24 

1.12 
$4.69 

.50 

.06 
2.87 
1.85 

$5.28 

$87.96 



"""' PelkldWng 
SerYl,;e Area 

Jerry Lowry 
November 2016 

Hobby Area MD Business Mileage 
Other Expenses12, Bil/to Dist. 

Date Des If nation 
Purpose 

MIies DrJven Item Amount (YIN) 

1~Nov District Monthly Cellular Service 
Cellular 

Beverages; 
$ 150.00 y 2-Nov 8181 Airport Broadway construcllon meeting; Publlc Hearing 

fj/ Banquet $ 400.00 y 
4-Nov 8181 Airport; 8635 Glen Valley Dr Post Board meeting agenda; survey Apartment PIP Jocatlon 69 y 
8-Nov 8181 Airport catch up meeting with Chair Perklns 

67 food $ 32.00 y 
10-Nov 8181 Airport Board Meeting 

67 banquet $ 645.00 y 

14-Nov Amegy Kingwood Drive made district's credit card deposit 
4 y 

15-NOV 8181 Airport; 8635 Glen Valley Dr Mini Mural Committee, Apt PIP meeting 
69 MllngRm $ 75.00 y 

16-NOV 8181 Airport Comm!llee meetings 
67 banquet $ 686.75 y 

ntroaucuons ant1 \,11st11\ii uve. view vv, 1 . ::;tepnens & G. u1r\.len; HobbyFest commllles meeting; meeting wrrracy Dudley, Women 
17-Nov 8181 Airport; 8800 Paul Koonce Motivating Women 

71 1..ease space meeting canceueQ; , oureu a1smct cnecktng on 311 foodlbev $ 63.00 y 22-Nov 8121 Broadway; 1525 Lakeville Rd status and mini murals; delivered sponsorship check vat ch up meeting mu1 uanny I"'. tSi Meg Maione regan;iing 
81 

y Hobbyfest; Toured Office space; catch up meeting wllh Sgt. 
29-Nov 8181 Airport; 8121 Bradway; 8560 Gulf Freeway Landrum & Lt. Beker, HPD 

70 Food $ 78,32 y 
t;troaclwayC:lllfancement uopcate meeung; nouvyrest Committee 

30-Nov 8181 Airport; 8800 Paul Koonce meeting 

71 y 

I 703 $2,130.07 
I C:l!ftlfy lhal lh& aooYO eiq,enseswere !ncuTed 11nd paid by m11: 

' ~-~~-- Business MIies (1)@ 11130/2016 
0.54 

$ 379.62 
Other Expenseo (2) 

• Atlach ellder,ce Of pll'Chasa 

SI.,. ... 
"'" Expenses billed to Dlslt!ct (Y) S 2,130.07 

Elrpensss not billed to OJstrfct (NJ $ 

Amount BIiied to District $ 2,509,69 
Approval 

Date Total Reimbursement S 2,609.69 



DoubleTree by Hilton 
HoLrston Hobby Airport 

The Landing 
81B1 Airport Boulevard 

Housten, TX 77061 
( 712) 645-3000 

Date: hov17'16 08:2BAM Card Type: VISA 
Acct #: XXXXXXXXXXXX3701 Card Entry: SI\IIPED 
Trans Type : FUR CHASE 
Auth Code: C5197C 
Chee!{: 7 
T::h'I':: 72/: 
Server: 206 Oneyda A 
~ :hi :.:.:.: : 48.68 

For your cenvenience 11e are 
providin£ the following 
gratuity calculations: 

!5~ is $7.30 
18~ is $8. 76 
20~ is $9, 74 

TIP ______ _ '4.7Z-
TOTAL ' ~eQ 
SIGN.6.TURE :9x. 7 ~ ""-r
THI:S IS CUSTCMERS COPY 

Doub le Tree by Hilton 
HJustcm Hobby Airport 

The Landing 
8181 Airport Boulevard 

Houston, TX 77061 
(713) 645-3000 

Datei: Nov17'1602:02PM Card Type: VISA 
Ac::I: II: XXXXXXXXXXXX3701 Card Entry: Sn!PED 
Tr;n.s Type: PURCHASE 
Auth (lJde: 07234C 
Ch::ck: 52 
TaJ'Je: 50/1 
Server: 403 Emma A 

Su)totil: 4.85 

For your convenience we are or,Jviding the followtng 
!~ratulty calculations: 

·15% is $0, 73 
18% is $0.87 
20% is $0.97 

TP .• -- Ct( 
IDTAL_~ 
SIJIJ.~TURE·. 

THW J::3 CUBT0MER3 COPY 

DwbleTree by H1Jton 
Houston Hobby Airport 

The Landing 
8181 Airport Boulevard 

Housten, TX 77061 
(712) 645-3000 

Date: hov29' 16 09:33AM Card Type: VISA 
Acct #: XXXXXXXXXXXX3701 Carr.I Entry: Sl11IPEO 
Tran~. Type: FURCHASE 
Auth Code: C0137C 
Check: 330 
Tab lo,: E2/1 
Server: E04 Loretta 

Subtota 1: 43.27 

For your ccnvenience we are i:,rovidino the following 
gratuity calculations: 

151 is $6.49 
18~ is $7.79 
20~ is $8.65 

TIP______ 0~ 1 ') 
TOTAL_-/') ~99 Du 
SIGNATUR[(: 



O,:,ub·leTree by Hilton 
flouston Hobby Airport 

The Landing 
8181 Airport Boulevard 

Houston, TX 77061 
(713) 645-3000 

Date: Nov02'16 09:33AM Card Type: VISA 
Ac::t II: XXXXXXXXXXXX3701 Card Entry: SIIIPED 
Tr;ns Type: PURCHASE 
Auth Code: 00221c 
Ch:ick: 1362 
TaJle: 80/1 
Server: 604 Loretta 

StDl:Ota l: 10.78 
For yc,ur convenience we are pr,ividing the following 

gr,tuity calct1lo.tions: 

"/5% is $1.62 
18% is $1. 94 
20% is $2. 16 

Tr:. ________ _ 'Z~Z2..... 

THl3 J:.S CUSTOMERS COPY 

-~ 

OoubleTree by Hilton 
Hiuston Hobby Airport 

The Landing 
8181 Airport Boulevard 

Houston, TX 77061 
(713) 645-3000 

Datii: Nov08'16 10:05AM Card Type: VISA 
Ac~t II: XXXXxXXXXXXX3701 Card Entry: SiJIPED 
Tr:1ns Type: PURCHASE 
Autti 1J.ide: 05452C 
Ch:ick: 1653 
TaJle: 27/1 
Server: 304 Silvia E 

SUJtotal: 27.04 
For your convenience we are providing the following 

gr,tuity calculations: 

·15% is $4,06 
18% is $4.87 
20% ls $5,41 

TP.____ ~ ~ 7 6 
TOT.Ill_____ )'2, ~o 

SI31/.4PJRE94~ 
L-. THrn 1:s CWTOMERS COPY 

RECEIPT 
-r:-, ;r.:;i1'Qr" I (::Q P CD ;1; f) ,,. -< () r ~ o 

0 m C C Z 2 m -I -I 

..-0-oo-
23 23 
'"" :,:, 

I ~ ,.....-.~, 
"' ,,· ~ V'-• µ, 

-\ ~ -~ ·-,~. 
OZ850 
~5 ~ $ oz m m mm o :c 
:JJ-< "' 

'~ .. , ___ ~ ~:_·: \. 
"\ : ("-·--.... 

';<. ' ' 
='-''. ~ ' 

>--~ ~
~ •,I·<· ~ -- . -~. ~ 

·'~-- ,. 
. "' ') ~\ ~-/ 

' '",." 
""-
~ 

\ - .·....S. 

,I~' 

:0 C, m ~ ...;_,~ m 

~~ I'· ' C, ..__ N"1'1 
~~ 

~t. ~-· \J"\ ~·[\~·-' 

0 

~ 
i;l 

)'.;:, 

\ 
., _l::.al 
~ 

'"' /:'-. ~ 

~-~ 
1':) 
00 

-ERO'\ 
1'..) 

~l.i;:;-, u,, r--.:, 

' 
~ 



.,_LB llilM 

Pappas BBQ #20 
8560 Gulf Fn1y, Houston, TX 77017 

(713) 947-9927 

0'128 
LISA M' SvrCk: 15 11:19 11/29/16 DINE IN 

1 Combo Special 13.95 1 Beef Tossed Salad 8.45 1 Potato iiith Chop Boef 9.95 1 l'lith Side 2.25 1 Pol ice Officer 50% -6.98 2 ,Jumbo S11eet Tea 4. 70 I Pollce Officer 50% -1.18 I Police Officer 50% -·4.98 

Sub Total: 26.16 
Tax: 2.16 11/29 11 :19 TOTAL: 28. ::-32 

Visa :e:i,x~701 28. 32 
TOTAi.: 28.32 



"""'' Parlod Ending 
Sinvlce Aroa Linda Clayton November 30, 2016 Hobby Area MD Business Mileage Other E>cpenses121 8111 to Dist. Dale Destlnatfon Purpose MIies Driven Item Amount (YIN) 10-Nov 8181 Airport Blvd Board mtg 

48 y 

1 48 $ . J eonlly thal lhe atHwo expen,os wero lncutred and paid by mo: 

~£lo;?~ 
Business Miles (1)@ 

II h.., 8 /;1-1J I I, 
0,54 $ 26.92 

Other Expenses (2) 
• AHat:h o~llenco o( p1,1rdu:iso 

Slgnalura , 
Dale 

Expenses blUed lo District (V S . 
Expenses nol bllled lo D/alric $ . 

Amount BIiied to District $ 25.92 Approvnl 

°'" Total Reimbursement $ 25.92 



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
HAWES HILL CALDERON LLP 
ROY HILL 

--· -·· -···· .. " .... --·-······· --- ... 
DATE CLIENT# VENDOR/DESCRIPTION 

. . -- - -

10/6/2016 HOBBY Postina of board meetina aaenda 
QTY U PRICE 
24 0.540 

TOTAL 

I certify that the above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge . 
• 

Roy Hill 

OT. REI• BILL 
$12.96 YES 

$12.96 



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
HAWES HILL CALDERON LLP 
ROY HILL 

-,• __ ,..,.._ --•,.-u_ •• ·--- • •·•••-• • ,.,. •••• ·--•·•-•• • -•- • • ,.,_ • • 
DATE CLIENT# VENDOR/DESCRIPTION 

11/3/2016 HOBBY Postlna of board meetina aaenda 
QTY U PRICE 
24 0.540 

TOTAL 

I certify that the above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge . 
• 

Roy Hill 

OT. REIi BILL 
$12.96 YES 

$12.96 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

6. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRISCOUNTY,TExAs 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive and Approve Order Setting the Rate of Assessment for all Properties on the 
District's Assessment Roll for Year Four of the District's Service Plan. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



ORDER SETTING THE RATE OF ASSESSMENT FOR ALL 
PROPERTIES ON THE DISTRICT'S ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR YEAR 

FOUR OF THE DISTRICT'S SERVICE PLAN 

WHEREAS, the Harris County Improvement District No. 9 (the ''District") was created 
by House Bill 4110, Acts of the 80th Legislature, Regular Session, 2007, for the purpose of 
providing services and improvements in the Hobby Airport area of the City of Houston, and is 
governed by Chapter 375, Texas Local Government Code, as amended, and Chapter 3859, 
Special District Local Laws Code ( collectively, the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, after appropriate notice was given pursuant to the provisions of the 
Governing Laws, the Board of Directors of the District (the ''Board"), held a public hearing (the 
"Hearing") on November 2, 2016, on the advisability of the District providing services and 
improvement projects (the "Projects") described in the Updated and Ongoing Service and 
Improvement and Assessment Plan Through 2023 (the "Service Plan"), the nature and cost of the 
Projects, the area and property to be benefited by the Projects, the amount of the benefit and the 
proposed time, method and amount of assessments to pay for the Projects; and 

WHEREAS, the Board, at a duly called meeting held on November 14, 2013, adopted an 
order (the "Original Order'') approving the Service Plan, an assessment roll for the District, the 
levy of ten annual assessments, and other related matters; and 

WHEREAS, the Original Order provided that the Board may vary the rate of assessment 
for subsequent years from the rate adopted for Year One of the Service Plan, provided that in no 
year may the rate be more than $0.15 per $100 assessed valuation; and 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to set the rate of assessment for Year Four of the Service 
Plan for all properties on the District's assessment roll. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 THAT: 

Se.ction 1. Assessment Rate for the Year Four. The rate of assessment for Year Four 
of the Service Plan for all properties shown on the assessment roll is hereby set at $0.15 per $100 
of assessed valuation. 

Section 2. Method of Assessment: Caps. The District hereby assesses the properties 
shown on the District's assessment roll on the basis of the 2016 certified taxable values as shown 
on the appraisal rolls of the Harris County Appraisal District; and the total dollar assessment for 
each property is hereby capped at twice the total assessment on such property for the first year 
such property is assessed under the Service Plan. 

Section 3. Due Date. The fourth installment of the District's assessment shall be due 
and payable prior to February 1, 2017. Any assessment not paid by February I, 2017 will be 
delinquent. All delinquent assessments shall incur penalties and interest as provided in the 
Original Order. There will be no split payment of assessments or discounts for the early 
payment of assessments. 

#5346209.1 



Section 4. Collection of Assessments. Equi-Tax, Inc., the District's 
Assessor/Collector, is hereby authorized and directed to collect the assessments on behalfof the 
District . and to take all necessary actions in connection therewith. The procedures for the 
collection of assessments, for the calculation and imposition of penalties and interest, and for the 
enforcement of assessments, penalties and interest through a lien against the property assessed 
contained in the Original Order are hereby confirmed and ratified. 

Section 5. Filing with Harris County and TCEO. The District's employees and legal 
counsel are hereby authorized to file all documents regarding the District's assessment rate that 
are required to be filed with Harris County and the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality. 

Section 6. Ratification of Prior Action. All action not inconsistent with this order 
previously taken by the Board, the District, or by the District's employees or Assessor/Collector 
in connection with the matters set forth herein is hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. 

(Signature Page Follows) 

5 
#5346209.1 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 10th day ofNovember, 2016. 

Chairman, Board of Directors 
Harris County Improvement District No. 9 

ATTEST: 

Secretary, Board of Directors 
Harris County Improvement District No. 9 

5 
#5346209.1 



CERTIFICATE FOR ORDER 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 

I, the undersigned officer of the Board of Directors of Harris County Improvement District No. 9, 
hereby certify ?$ f9J!ows: 

1. The Board of Directors of Harris County Improvement District No. 9 convened in regular 
session on the I 0th day of November, 20 I 6, at the regular meeting place thereof, inside the boundaries of 
the District, and the roll was called of the duly constituted officers and members of the Board to-wit: 

Danny R. Perkins 
Helen Bonsall 
SueDeHaven 
Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. 
Ann Collum 
Marjorie Evans 
Joe Ed Nelson 
Darryl Bailey 
Todd Szilagyi 
Vic Zachary 
Alberto P. Cardenas 

President 
Vice President 
Secretary 
Director 
Director 
Director· 
Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 

and all of said persons were present, except Director(s) _______ _., thus constituting a 
quorum. Whereupon, among other business, the following was transacted at the meeting: a written 

ORDER SETTING THE RATE OF ASSESSMENT FOR ALL 
PROPERTIES ON THE DISTRICT'S ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR YEAR 

FOUR OF THE DISTRICT'S SERVICE PLAN 

was introduced for the consideration of the Board. It was then duly moved and seconded that the order be 
adopted, and, after due discussion, the motion, carrying with it the adoption of the order, prevailed and 
carried unanimously. 

2. That a true, full and correct copy of the aforesaid Order adopted at the meeting described in the 
above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this certificate; that the Order has been duly 
recorded in the Board's minutes of the meeting; that the persons named in the above and foregoing 
paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified and acting officers and members of the Board as indicated 
therein; that each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified officially 
and personally, in advance, of the time, place and purpose of the aforesaid meeting, and that the Order 
would be introduced and considered for adoption at the meeting, and each of the officers and members 
consented, in advance, to the holding of the meeting for such purpose; that the meeting was open to the 
public as required by law; and that public notice of the time, place and subject of the meeting was given 
as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and Section 49.063, Texas Water Code. 

#5346209.1 



SIGNED AND SEALED the 10th day ofNovember, 2016. 

Secretary, Board ofDirectors 

5 
#5346209.I 



AMENDED INFORMATION FORM OF 
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HARRIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

We, the undersigned, constituting a majority of the members of the Board of Directors of 
Harris County hnprovement District No. 9 (the "District"), do hereby make, execute and affirm 
this Information Form in compliance with TEXAS WATER CODE §49.452 and §49.455 and 30 
TEXAS ADMIN. CODE §293.92. We do hereby certify as follows: 

I. The most recent rate of assessment levied by the District is $0.15 per $100 of 
assessed valuation of all real property and improvements, as shown on the records of the Harris 
County Appraisal District. 

2. The form Notice to Purchasers required by § 49.452, Texas Water Code, as 
amended, to be furnished by a seller to a purchaser of real property in the District is attached 
hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

WITNESS OUR HANDS this 10th day of November, 2016. 

Danny Perkins Helen Bonsall 

Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. SueDeHaven 

Ann Collum Todd Szilagyi 

Marjorie Evans Joe Ed Nelson 

Darryl Bailey Vic Zachary 

Alberto P. Cardenas 

#5043269.1 



1HE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HARRIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public, on this day personally appeared Danny 
Perkins, Helen Bonsall, Sue De Haven, Ann Collum, Jesus H. Saenz, Jr., Marjorie Evans, Joe Ed 
Nelson, Darryl Bailey, Todd Szilagyi, Vic Zachary and Alberto P. Cardenas, !mown to me to be 
the persons and officers whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument and aflinned 
and aclmowledged that said instrument is correct and accurate to the best of their lmowledge and 
belief, and that they executed the same for the pmposes and in the capacity therein stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this I 0th day of November, 2016. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 
(SEAL) 

After recording, return to: 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 
c/o Bracewell LLP 
711 Louisiana, Suite 2300 
Houston, Texas 77002-6760 
Attn: Debbie J. Russell 

#5043269.l 



EXHIBIT "A" 

NOTICE TO PURCHASERS 

The real property, described below, that you are about to purchase is located in the Harris 
County Improvement District NO. 9 (the "District"). The District has taxing authority separate 
from any other taxing authority, and may, subject to voter approval, issue an unlimited amount of 
bonds and levy an unlimited rate of tax in payment of such .bonds. The District has not yet levied 
taxes but the most recent projected tax rate is $0.00 on each $100 of assessed valuation. The 
total amount of bonds, excluding refunding bonds and any bonds or any portion of bonds issued 
that are payable solely from revenues received or expected to be received under a contract with a 
governmental entity, approved by the voters and which have been or may, at this date, be issued 
is $0.00, and the aggregate initial principal amounts of all bonds issued for one or more of the 
specified facilities of the District and payable in whole or in part from property taxes is $0.00. 

The District has the authority to adopt and impose a standby fee on property in the District 
that has water, sanitary sewer, or drainage facilities and services available but not connected and 
which does not have a house, building, or other improvement located thereon and does not 
substantially utilize the utility capacity available to the property. The District may exercise the 
authority without holding an election on the matter. As of this date, the most recent 11mount of 
the standby fee is $0.00. An unpaid standby fee is a personal obligation of the person that owned 
the property at the time of imposition and is secured by a lien on the property. Any person may 
request a certificate from the District stating the amount, if any, of unpaid standby fees on a tract 
of property in the District. 

The District has the authority to levy an assessment on property within the District. Tue 
District may exercise this authority without holding an election on the matter. As of this date, 
the amount of the assessment is $0.15 per $100 of valuation for the real property and any 
improvements thereon, as reflected on the tax rolls of the Harris County Appraisal District in the 
District. 

The District is located in whole or in part within the corporate boundaries of the City of 
Houston. The taxpayers of the District are subject to the taxes imposed by the municipality and 
assessments or taxes imposed by the District until the District is dissolved. By law, a district 
located within the corporate boundaries of a municipality may be dissolved by municipal 
ordinance without the consent of the district or the voters of the district. 

The purpose of this District is to promote, develop, encourage and maintain employment, 
commerce, transportation, housing, tourism, recreation, arts, entertainment, economic 
development, safety and public welfare. The cost of these services and improvements is not 
included in the purchase price of your property. 

The legal description of the property you are acquiring is as follows: ( description of 
property) 

SELLER: 

(Date) Signature of Seller · 

#5043269.l 



PURCHASER IS ADVISED THAT THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS FORM 
IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE BY THE DISTRICT AT ANY TIME. THE DISTRICT 
ROUTINELY ESTABLISHES ASSESSMENT RATES DURING THE MONTHS OF 
SEPTEMBER THROUGH DECEMBER OF EACH YEAR, · EFFECTIVE FOR THE 
UPCOMING YEAR. PURCHASER IS ADVISED TO CONTACT THE DISTRICT TO 
DETERMINE THE STATUS OF ANY CURRENT OR PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE 
INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS FORM. 

The undersigned purchaser hereby acknowledges receipt of the foregoing notice at or 
prior to execution of a binding contract for the purchase of the real property described in such 
notice or at closing of purchase of the real property. 

PURCHASER: 

Signature of Purchaser 
(Date) 

(APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGMENTS) 

NOTE:After recording, please return to: 

#5043269.1 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

7. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive an update and recommendations from the Environmentai Urban Design, and 
Mobility Committee. 

a. Consider and approve Broadway Enhancement Project Payment Applications 
and/or required Change Orders 

b. Consider to approve installation of small cell equipment at five locations by 
Mobilitie in accordance with design standards established by the District 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARrus COUN1Y IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888~314 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT 
TO OWNER: 

Hobby Area Management District 

FROM CONTRACTOR: 

JERDON ENTERPRISE, L.P. 
13403 REDFISH LANE 
STAFFORD, TX 77477 

PROJECT: 

Broadway Boulevard 

VIA ARCHITECT: Brandon Whittaker 

Clark Condon 

10401 Stella Link Rd 
Houston, TX 77025 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment. as shown bdow. in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet. AJA Document 0703, is :mached. 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM S 4,934.820.70 
2. Net change by Change Orders 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2) 

S (1.179.059.50} 
S 3.755.761.20 

4. TOT AL COMPLETED & STORED TO S 2,837,597.16 
DATE (Column G on 0703) 

5. RETAINAGE: 
a. JO % of Completed Work S 283.759.72 

(Column D +Eon 0703) 
b. % of Stored Material S 

(Column Fon 0703) ---------

Total Retainage (Lines Sa+ Sb or 

Tomi in Column I ofG703) 
6. TOT AL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 

(Line 4 Less Linc 5 Totul) 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Linc 6 from prior Certificate) 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAIN~ 

(Line 3 less Line 6) ~ 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY J 
Tomi chiinges approved »+-1' Z. .... ~, 
in previous months by O\mer #3 

#4 

#5 

#6 
Approved this Month • chg ord #7 

TOTALS 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

s 283.759,72 
s 2,553,837.44 

$ 1.716.956.!2 
$ 836.881.32 

s 1_,_~~1.923.76 

ADDITIONS I DEDUCTIONS 
$1.-400.00 

$20_,_014.85 

$132.000.00 

$48,500.00 

S4.SOO.OO 

$206.414.85 

(SJ,237.509.35) 

($147,965.00) 

{SJ .385.4]1_,351 

iSl.179.059.50) 

A!A D0CUMENTG702 

APPLICATION NO: 5382-05 

PERIOD T0:11/1/2016 to 11/30/2016 

PROJECT NOS:CCA 113-098 

CONTRACT DATE: June I, 2016 

PAGE ONE OF PAGES 

Distribution to; 

WOWNER 

[;:]ARCHITECT 

LJcoNTRACTOR 

D 
D 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with lhC! Contract Documents. that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

By: f.., /.,,,,£;,-,,C/ Date: 12/2/16 
JelJ'9fzJ!i"'J:>k; , 

State ot'Te.Xas County of: Fort Bend ,
1111 

~ 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2nd day of December .. ,~~·~t pi•,,,, SANDRA SAVAGE FARROW 
Notary Public: Sandra Savage Farrow g·~/·~···~~1,\Notory Pu bile, State of Te:<as 

. ,, .. ,;. .• ··+'l' .. My Commission expires: ~., 19/2020 . ~.;.;__r(( .. =.;§ comm Expires 02-19-2020 

__ ,"'"\ / ___ -- ';,,:,~~~~,, .. ~' Nolary ID 11789013 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
comprising the application. the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Architect's knowledge, infonnation and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 

the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents. and the Contractor 
is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTJFJED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED. . . s 5l'1><.. .isl. 3z.. • 
(Artud1 explamuirm !f ammml cerl({ted d/ffe1:1fm1111/ie wno1111r upplied. Initial all.figures rm 1/,;.1· 

Appfkmfrm aml o/1/he Crmrimwtion Sheer that are changed 10 conform 1rir/i the mm1111u cenf{ted.) 

~ ~ ,z.j,:J,.., 
Tim; Certificate is not negotinb!c. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Contractor named 11crem. Issuance, payment and acceptance ol payment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

AIA DOCUMENT 0702 · APPLICATION ANO CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT• 1992 EOITION • AlA • 01992 THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE., N,W., WASHINGTON, OC 20006·5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a completed AIA Document 0401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity from the Licensee. 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
AIA Document G702, APPLIC,\TJON AND CERTIFICAT!ON FOR PAYMENT. coniainins 
Comractor's signed certification is attached 

In tabulations below, amounls :m.• slntcd 10 1hc ncMest dollar. 

Use Column I on Contracts where \'llriablc retainDgc for !inc items mny apply. 

,\ B C 
JTEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCUEDULEO 
ND V,\LUE 

1.00 Site Prep and Mobilization $ 417,708.05 
2.00 Construction permits $ 16,300.00 
3.00 Payment & Performance Bond $ 50,000,00 
4.00 Maintenance Bond $ 500.00 
5.00 SWPPP -Filter fabric fence $ 17,961.40 
6.00 SWPPP- Inlet Protection Barrier $ 9,940.00 
7.00 SWPPP Stabllized Construction Exit $ 38,900.00 
8.00 Traffic Control Measures $ 100,000.00 
9.00 Flagmen $ 25,000.00 

10.00 Tree Protection and Fencing $ 13,520.00 
11.00 Tree Planking $ 40,595.00 
12.00 Tree Prunina $ 1,000.00 
13.00 Tree Removal $ 31,600.00 
14.00 Shrub and groundcover removal $ 2,720.00 
15.00 Elec Serv., panels and controls $ 45,000.00 
16.00 Elec Cond!ut, boxes and wiring $ 175,000.00 
17.00 Landscape liahting fixtures $ 271,950.00 
18.00 Remove 4Jn Type D HMAC for paver installation $ 17,512.50 
19.00 Street llaht foundation $ 137,600.00 
20.00 41n Dia PVC SCH 80 pipe with boring • 40,443.00 
21.00 Sin Dia PVC SCH 80 pipe with boring $ 45,050.00 

22.00 1 in Dia water taps and copper service line with new 

' 26,100.00 meter box short side 

1 inch diameter water taps and copper serv fine with 

' 46,800.00 23.00 new meter box long side 

1 in dia water taps copper serv l!ne new meter box extra 
$ 17,600.00 24.00 long side 

25.00 Granite gravel $ 237,600.00 
26.00 Saw cutllno existina concrete $ 19,232.00 
27.00 Clay brick pavers s 972,000.00 
28.00 Concrete subbase for pavers in median $ 374,050.00 
29.00 Sin concrete edae $ 180,615.00 
30.00 Uve Oak - 65 gal $ 102,240.00 
31.00 Lacebark Elm - 65 gal s 2,130.00 
32.00 Mexican Sycamore - 65 gal $ 3,550.00 
33.00 Water Oak - 65 aal $ 2,130.00 
34.00 Monterev Oak - 65 gal $ 1,775.00 
35.00 Natchez Crcne Mvrtle - 65 gal $ 15,620.00 

AJA DOCUMENT G703 · CONTINLIATION SHEET FOR G702 1992 EDITIOU · AIA · Cn992 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCH1ncrs. 17l5NEW VOIIKAVENUE, llW WASHl'l(H'ON, OC, ~5231 

AJA DOCUMENT G703 

D I ' ' WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY 

,\PPUCATION STORl!O 
(D+E) {NOTIN 

DORE) 
$ 417,708.05 
$ 16,300.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 500.00 

$ . 
$ . 

$ 38,900.00 
$ 68,000.00 $ 17,000.00 
$ 17,000.00 $ 4,250.00 
$ 13,330.00 $ . 
$ 9 775.00 $ . 
• 1,000.00 • . 
$ 10,400.00 $ . 
$ 2,720.00 $ . 

$ 45,000.00 $ . 
• 175,000.00 • . 
$ 271,950.00 $ 
$ 656.67 $ 2,764.14 

$ . 
$ 12,597.00 $ 6,903.00 
$ 20,100.00 $ 4,900.00 

$ . 

$ 23,400.00 $ 23,400.00 

$ . 
$ 104.544.00 $ 97,416.00 

$ . 

$ 330,534.00 $ 456,840.00 
$ 316,258.00 $ 57,792,00 
$ 118,248.75 $ 45,622.50 
$ 16,685.00 $ 15,975.00 
$ 710,00 $ 710.00 
$ 1,065.00 $ 1,775.00 
$ 710.00 $ 1,420.00 
$ 710.00 $ 1,065.00 
$ 7,100.00 $ 5,880.00 

PAGE 7-.. OF PAG!:S 4 

APPLICATION NO: 5382-05 
APPLICATION DATE: 12/02/2016 

PERIOD TO: 11/1/2016 • 11/30/2016 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO; CCA 113-098 

G II I 
TOTAL % BALANCE RET,\INAGE 

COMPLETED (G ~Cl TO FINISH (IFVAR!,\BLE 
ANO STORED cC-GJ RATE) 

TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

$ 417,708.05 100.00% $ 41,770.81 
$ 16,300.00 100.00% $ 1,630.00 
$ 50,000.00 100,00% $ 5,000.00 
$ 500.00 100.00% $ 50.00 

$ 17,961.40 $ . 
$ 9,940.00 $ . 

$ 38,900.00 100.00% $ 3,890.00 
$ 85,000.00 85.00% $ 15,000.00 $ 6,500.00 
$ 21,250.00 85.00% $ 3,750.00 $ 2.125.00 
$ 13,330.00 98.59% $ 190.00 $ 1,333.00 
$ 9,775.00 24.08% $ 30,820.00 $ 977,50 

• 1,000.00 100.00% s 100.00 
$ 10,400.00 32.91% $ 21,200.00 $ 1,040.00 
$ 2,720.00 100.00% $ 272.00 
$ 45,000.00 100.00% $ 4,500.00 
$ 175,000.00 100.00% s 17,500.00 
$ 271,950.00 100.00% $ 27,195.00 
$ 3,420.81 19.53% $ 14,091.69 $ 342.08 

$ 137.600.00 $ . 
$ 19,500.00 48.22% $ 20,943.00 $ 1,950.00 
$ 25,000.00 55.49% $ 20,050.00 $ 2,500.00 

$ 26,100.00 $ . 

$ 46,800.00 100.00% $ 4,680.00 

$ 17,600.00 $ 

$ 201,960.00 85.00% $ 35,640.00 $ 20,196.00 
$ 19,232.00 $ . 

$ 787,374.00 81.01% $ 184,626.00 $ 78,737.40 
$ 374,050.00 100.00% $ 37,405.00 
$ 163,871.25 90.73% $ 16,743.75 $ 16,387.13 

• 32,660.00 31.94% $ 69,580.00 s 3,266.00 
$ 1,420.00 66.87% $ 710.00 $ 142.00 
$ 2,840.00 80.00% $ 710.00 $ 284.00 
$ 2,130.00 100.00% $ 213.00 
$ 1,775.00 100.00% $ 177.50 
$ 12,780.00 81.82% $ 2,840.00 $ 1,278.00 

G703,1992 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
AIA Document G702. APPLICATION 1\ND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, con1aini11g 
Co111rn,tor's signed <:<:rtificmion is aum:!11:d 

In mbu!mion; below, amounts arc stated !o the ncnrest dollar. 

Use Column I on Contracts where ,·:irinb!c rdninngc for line items may apply 

A B C 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
NO. VALUE 

36.00 Clara Indian Hawthorne • 5 oat $ 79,742.00 
37.00 Azalea - 5 ga! $ 4,960.00 
38.00 Lily of the Nile - 3 gal $ 29,767.00 
39.00 Bicolor Iris - 3 gal $ 239,280.00 
40.00 Gulf Muhly • 3 gal $ 33,600.00 
41.00 Maiden Grass - 3 gal $ 6,681.00 
42.00 Bigblue Lriope • 1 aal $ 203,544.00 
43.00 Fig Ivy 1 gal $ 1,362.90 
44.00 Monkey Grass - 4" pot $ 63,304.00 
45.00 Asian Jasmine - 4~ oat $ 195,353.60 
46,00 Seasonal Color - 4" $ 41,434.25 
47.00 St. Augustine Sod $ 1,500.00 
48.00 Irrigation Systems Complete & Oper. $ 675,000.00 
49.00 One year landscape maintenance $ 195,000.00 

1.10 Deduct landscaoe !iaht fixtures $ (271,950.00) 
1.20 Deduct elec conduit boxes and wirina $ (60,000.00 
1.30 Deduct baring & sleevino $ (3,500.00) 

Change Order No. 1 
3.00 Payment & Performance Bond $ 18,900.00 
5.00 SWPPP -Filter fabric fence $ (8,661.40) 

11.00 Tree Ptankina $ (30,820.00) 
13.00 Tree Removal $ (16,800.00 
16.00 Elec Condiut, boxes and wiring $ (11,000.00) 
19.00 Street light foundation 

' 1137,600.00) 
20.00 4in Dia PVC SCH 80 pipe with boring • {20,943.00 
21.00 6ln Dia PVC SCH 80 pipe with boring $ 120,050.00 

1 in Dia water taps and copper service line with new 
22.00 meter box short side $ (26,100.00 

1in dia water taps copper serv line new meter box extra 
24.00 long side $ 117,600.00 
35.00 Natchez Creoe Myrtle - 65 gal $ 12,840.00) 
36.00 Clara Indian Hawthorne • 5 gal $ 3,692.00 
38.00 Lily of the Nile - 3 gal $ 1714.00) 
39,00 Bicolor Iris - 3 gal $ 1123,800.00 
40.00 Gulf Muhly • 3 aal $ (33,600.00) 
41.00 Maiden Grass - 3 gal $ (6,681.00) 
42,00 Biobfue Lriope - 1 aal $ (108,870.30 
44.00 Monkey Grass. 4" oot s (20,094.10 
45.00 Asian Jasmine. 4" oot $ (176,288.00) 
46,00 Seasonal Color - 4" pot $ (2,839.55) 
48.00 lrrioation Svstems Comolete & Daer. $ (345,000.00 
49.00 One year landscaoe maintenance $ (165,000.00) 

AEAOOCUMENTG703 - CONTINUAllON SHEET ~ORG702 · 1100 EO!TION -Alt; 01S9~ 
THEA!~ERICAN INSTITUTE 0~ ARCHITECTS, 1T.IS NEW YORK AVENUE, NW WASHINGTON.0.C. 20000-5232 

AJA DOCUMENT G703 

D E ' WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY 

APPLICATION STORl:D 
(D+EJ {NOTIN 

OOREJ 
$ 32,916.00 $ 24,656.00 

$ 2,914.00 
$ . 

$ 51,220.00 $ 33,060.00 

• 
$ 

$ 44,193.60 $ 29,403.00 
s . 

$ 17,701.75 $ 9,122.50 
$ 4,211.20 $ 

$ 
$ . 

$ 337,500.00 $ 168,750.00 
$ . 

$ (271,950.00) $ . 
$ (60,000.00 $ 
$ (3,500.00) $ 

$ (8,900.00 
$ . 
• 
$ 

$ 111,000,00 $ . 
$ . 
$ . 
$ 

$ . 

$ . 
$ . 

$ 
$ . 
$ . 
$ . 
$ . 
$ . 
• . 
s 
$ . 

S (172,500.00) $ (86,250.00) 
$ . 

PAGE J OF PAGES 4 

APPLICATION NO: 5382,05 
APPLICATION DATE: 12/02/2016 

PERIOD TO: 11/1/2016 -11/30/2016 
ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: CCA 113-098 

0 H I 
TOTAL % BALANCE RETMNAGE 

COMPLETED {G""Cl TO FINISH (IFVAR!A8LE 
AND STORED {C-G) RATE) 

TO D1\TE 
(DtE+F) 

$ 57,772.00 72.45% $ 21,970.00 • 5,777.20 
$ 2,914.00 58.75% $ 2,046.00 $ 291.40 

$ 29,767.00 $ . 
$ 84,280.00 35.22% $ 155,000.00 $ 8,428.00 

$ 33,600.00 $ 
$ 6,681.00 $ . 

$ 73,596.60 36.16% $ 129,947.40 $ 7,359.66 
$ 1,362.90 $ . 

$ 26,824.25 42.37% $ 36,479.75 $ 2,682.43 
$ 4,211.20 2.16% $ 191,142.40 $ 421.12 

$ 41,434.25 $ 
$ 1,500.00 $ . 

$ 506,250.00 75.00% $ 168,750.00 $ 50,625.00 
$ 195,000.00 $ . 

S (271,950.00) 100.00% $ (27,195.00 
s (60,000.00 100.00% $ (6,000.00 
$ (3,500.00 100.00% $ (350.00) 

$ (8,900.00 100.00% $ (890.00 
$ (8,661.40) $ . 
$ (30,820.00 $ . 
$ (16,800.00) $ . 

$ {11,000.00 100.00% $ (1,100.00) 
$ (137,600.00) $ . 
$ (20,943.00 $ . 
$ {20,050.00 $ . 

$ (26,100.00 $ . 

$ (17,600.00' $ . 
$ (2,840.00) $ . 
$ 3,692.00 $ 
$ (714.00 $ . 
$ (123,800.00) $ . 

$ 133,600.00) $ . 

$ (6,681.00 $ . 
$ (108,870.30 • . 
• (20,094.10 s . 
$ (176,288.00 $ . 

$ (2,839.55 $ . 
$ (258,750.00) 75.00% $ (86,250.00 $ (25,875.00 

$ (165,000.00) $ . 

G703-1992 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
AIA Document 0702, APPLICATION ,\ND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing 
Contrn~tor's signed cenification is nnuched. 

In tabulmions below. amounts urc stated to the nearest dollar 

Use Column I on Conlracts where variable retainagc for line ilcms may apply 

A " C 
ffEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SC!lEDULED 
ND V,\LUE 

Hand watering for 151 live oads in setback through 
50.00 maintenance period $ 39,500.00 

1.30 Deduct boring & sleeving $ 3,500.00 
Change Order No. 2 

Remove Monumental Sign at Sanat Elena $ 1,400.00 
Chanae Order No. 3 

10,00 10.Tree Protection and Fencing $ (298.00 
26,00 26.Saw cutting existinA concrete $ 5,600.00 
27.00 27.Clay brick pavers $ 15,282.00 
28.00 28.Concrete subbase for pavers in median $ 8,490,00 
29.00 29.6in concrete edge s 5,122.50 
30.00 30.Uve Oak - 65 gal $ 13,905.00) 
36,00 36.Clara Indian Hawthorne - 5 gal $ 2,444.00 
38.00 38.Lily of the Nile- 3 gal s 595.00 
39,00 39.Bico!or Iris - 3 gal $ 115,800.00 
42.00 42.Bigbfue Uriooe - 1 gaJ s 5,445.00 
44.00 44.Monkey Grass - 4" pot $ (4,266.05 
46.00 46.Seasonal Color - 4" pot $ 1,305.40 

Change Order No. 4 
4.10 ID Marker Sien and Foundation $ 132,000.00 

Chance Order No. 5 
5.10 Deduct Electrical Services, Panels and Controls $ (45,000.00 
5.20 Deduct All Electrical Conduit, Boxes and Wirlnn $ 1104,000.00 
5.30 10 Hours of Electrical Project ManaQement $ 1,035.00 

Chance Order No. 6 

Furnish and Install Glenbrook Sign and Base wth Brick 
$ 48,500.00 andPerimeter landscape Edge wilh Brick 

Channe Order No. 7 

Furnish and Install solar Panel Kits and all (12) Twelve 
$ 4,500,00 Irrigation controllers 

GRAND TOTALS s 3,755,761.20 

A/A D0CUMENTG703 

D I ' F 
WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 

FROM PREVIOUS HIIS PERIOD PRESENTLY 
APPLICATION STORED 

{D+E) iNOTIN 
DORE) 

s . 
$ 3,500.00 s 

$ 1,400.00 

$ (45,000.00) s 
s (104,000.00) s . 
s 1,035.00 $ . 

$ 4,500.00 

$ 1,907,729.02 $ 929,868.14 $ . 
Users may oblaln valldatlon of this document by requesting of the llconse a completed A1A Document D401 • Certification of Document's Authenticity 

Al,\ DOCUMENl 0703 CONTINUA.Tl ON SHEET FORG701 · 19111 ED mot, At.<..· C1991 
TKEN.!EIIICAfl INSTITUTE OF AACKITECTS, 173S NEWYOIIKAVENUi:,NW. WASKI/IGTON.OC Z0000-5232 

PAGE 'f OF PAGE$ 4 

APPLICATION NO: 5382-05 
APPLICATION DATE: 12/02/2016 

PERIOD TO: 11/1/2016 -11/30/2016 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: CCA 113-098 

G II I 
TOTAL ')O BALANCE RETAINAGE 

COMPLETED (G+C) TO f!NISI! (lFYARf,\BLE 
AND STORED (C,GJ RATE) 

TO DATE 
{D+E+FJ 

$ 39,500.00 $ 
$ 3,500.00 100.00% $ 350,00 

$ 
$ 1,400.00 100.00% $ 140.00 

$ . 
• 1298.00 $ 
$ 5,600.00 $ 
s 15,282.00 s . 
• 8,490.00 $ . 

$ 5,122.50 $ . 
$ (3,905.00 $ 
$ 2,444.00 s 
$ 595.00 $ . 
$ (15,800.00 s . 
$ 5,445.00 $ . 
$ (4,266.051 $ . 
$ 1,305.40 $ 

$ . 
$ . 
$ . 

$ 132,000.00 $ . 
$ . 
s . 
$ . 

$ (45,000.00) 100.00% $ (4,500.00) 
$ {104,000,00) 100.00% $ {10,400.00) 
$ 1,035.00 100.00% • 103.50 

$ 

$ . 

$ . 

$ 
$ 

$ 4,500.00 $ 450.00 

$ . 
$2,837,597.16 75.55% S 869,664.04 $ 283,759.72 

G703-1992 



Broadway Street Landscape Improvements 
JERDON ENTERPRISE, LP. Job# 5382 
PAY ESTIMATE #05 Nov 2016 
ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION 

Base Bid 
1 Site Prep and Mobilization 
2 Construction permits 
3 Payment & Performance Bond 
4 Maintenance Bond 
5 SWPPP -Filter fabric fence 
6 SWPPP - Inlet Protection Barrier 
7 SWPPP Stabilized Construction Exit 
8 Traffic Control Measures 
9 Flagmen 
10 Tree Protection and Fencina 
11 Tree Planking 
12 Tree Pruning 
13 Tree Removal 
14 Shrub and groundcover removal 
15 Elec Serv., oanels and controls 
16 Elec Condiut, boxes and wiring 
17 Landscape liahting fixtures 
18 Remove 4in Tvne D HMAC for paver installation 
19 Street liaht foundation 
20 4in Dia PVC SCH 80 oipe with boring 
21 6in Dia PVC SCH 80 aiae with borino 

22 
1in Dia water taps and copper service line with new 
meter box short side 
1 inch diameter water taps and copper serv line with new 

23 meter box Iona side 
1in dia water taps copper serv line new meter box extra 

24 Jona side 
25 Granite gravel 
26 Saw cuttina existing concrete 
27 Clay brick pavers 
28 Concrete subbase for pavers in median 
29 6in concrete edge 
30 Live Oak - 65 gal 
31 Lacebark Elm - 65 qal 
32 Mexican Svcamore - 65 gal 
33 Water Oak - 65 gal 
34 Monterev Oak - 65 oal 
35 Natchez Crepe Mvrtle - 65 gal 
36 Clara Indian Hawthorne - 5 aal 
37 Azalea - 5 gal 
38 Lily of the Nile - 3 gal 
39 Bicolor Iris - 3 Qal 
40 Gulf Muhly - 3 gal 
41 Maiden Grass - 3 aal 
42 Bigblue Lriope - 1 gal 

UNIT 

LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 
LF 
LF 
SY 
LS 
LS 
LF 
EA 
LS 
EA 
SF 
LS 
LS 
EA 
SY 
EA 
SF 
SF 

EA 

EA 

EA 

SF 
LF 
SF 
SF 
LF 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 

CONTRACT CONTRACT ESTIMATED TOTAL 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE CONTRACT VALUE 

1.00 $ 417,708.05 $ 417 708.05 
1.00 $ 16,300.00 $ 16,300.00 
1.00 $ 50 000.00 $ 50 000.00 
1.00 $ 500.00 s 500.00 

11588.00 $ 1.55 $ 17,961.40 
994.00 $ 10.00 $ 9 940.00 

1556.00 $ 25.00 $ 38,900.00 
1.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 
1.00 $ 25.000.00 $ 25,000.00 

6760.00 $ 2.00 $ 13,520.00 
353.00 $ 115.00 $ 40 595.00 

1.00 $ 1 000.00 $ 1 000.00 
79.00 $ 400.00 $ 31 600.00 

34000.00 $ 0.08 $ 2,720.00 
1.00 $ 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00 
1.00 $ 175,000.00 $ 175,000.00 

111.00 $ 2,450.00 $ 271,950.00 
2335.00 $ 7.50 $ 17,512.50 

86.00 $ 1,600.00 $ 137,600.00 
1037.00 $ 39.00 $ 40,443.00 

901.00 $ 50.00 $ 45,050.00 

9.00 $ 2,900.00 $ 26,100.00 

12.00 $ 3,900.00 $ 46,800.00 

4.00 $ 4,400.00 $ 17,600.00 

72000.00 $ 3.30 $ 237,600.00 
4808.00 $ 4.00 $ 19,232.00 

54000.00 $ 18.00 $ 972 000.00 
37405.00 $ 10.00 $ 374,050.00 
24082.00 $ 7.50 $ 180,615.00 

288.00 $ 355.00 $ 102,240.00 
6.00 $ 355.00 $ 2 130.00 

10.00 $ 355.00 $ 3,550.00 
6.00 $ 355.00 $ 2 130.00 
5.00 $ 355.00 $ 1,775.00 

44.00 $ 355.00 $ 15 620.00 
3067.00 $ 26.00 $ 79 742.00 

160.00 $ 31.00 $ 4,960.00 
1751.00 $ 17.00 $ 29 767.00 

11964.00 $ 20.00 $ 239,280.00 
1344.00 $ 25.00 $ 33,600.00 

262.00 $ 25.50 $ 6,681.00 
20560.00 $ 9.90 $ 203 544.00 

PREVIOUS CURRENT CURRENT QUANTITY TOTAL COMPLETE 
MONTH QUANTITY EXTENSION IN PLACE TO DATE 

1.00 0.00 $ - 1.00 $ 417,708.05 
1.00 0.00 $ - 1.00 $ 16,300.00 
1.00 0.00 $ - 1.00 $ 50,000.00 
1.00 0.00 $ - 1.00 $ 500.00 
0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -

1,556.00 0.00 $ - 1,556.00 $ 38,900.00 
0.68 0.17 $ 17 000.00 0.85 $ 85,000.00 
0.68 0.17 $ 4,250.00 0.85 $ 21,250.00 

6,665.00 0.00 $ - 6,665.00 $ 13,330.00 
85.00 0.00 $ - 85.00 $ 9,775.00 
1.00 0.00 $ - 1.00 $ 1 000.00 

26.00 0.00 $ - 26.00 $ 10,400.00 
34 000.00 0.00 $ - 34,000.00 $ 2,720.00 

1.00 0.00 $ - 1.00 $ 45,000.00 
1.00 0.00 $ - 1.00 $ 175 000.00 

111.00 0.00 $ - 111.00 $ 271,950.00 
87.56 368.55 $ 2 764.14 456.11 $ 3,420.81 
0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -

323.00 177.00 $ 6,903.00 500.00 $ 19,500.00 
402.00 98.00 $ 4,900.00 500.00 $ 25,000.00 

0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -

6.00 6.00 $ 23,400.00 12.00 $ 46,800.00 

0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
31,680.00 29,520.00 $ 97,416.00 61 200.00 $ 201,960.00 

0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
18,363.00 25,380.00 $ 456 840.00 43,743.00 $ 787,374.00 
31,625.80 5,779.20 $ 57,792.00 37,405.00 $ 374,050.00 
15,766.50 6,083.00 $ 45,622.50 21 849.50 $ 163,871.25 

47.00 45.00 $ 15,975.00 92.00 $ 32,660.00 
2.00 2.00 $ 710.00 4.00 $ 1,420.00 
3.00 5.00 $ 1,775.00 8.00 $ 2,840.00 
2.00 4.00 $ 1,420.00 6.00 $ 2,130.00 
2.00 3.00 $ 1,065.00 5.00 $ 1,775.00 

20.00 16.00 $ 5,680.00 36.00 $ 12,780.00 
1.266.00 956.00 $ 24,856.00 2,222.00 $ 57,772.00 

0.00 94.00 $ 2,914.00 94.00 $ 2,914.00 
0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -

2,561.00 1,653.00 $ 33,060.00 4,214.00 $ 84,280.00 
0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -

4,464.00 2,970.00 $ 29,403.00 7,434.00 $ 73,596.60 



Broadway Street Landscape Improvements 
JERDON ENTERPRISE, L.P. Job# 5382 
PAY ESTIMATE #05 Nov 2016 
ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION 
43 Fio lw 1 gal 
44 Monkey Grass - 4" pot 
45 Asian Jasmine - 4" cot 
46 Seasonal Color- 4" pot 
47 St. Augustine Sod 
48 Irrigation Svstems Complete & Ooer. 
49 One vear landscaoe maintenance 
1.1 Deduct landscape light fixtures 
1.2 Deduct elec conduit boxes and wiring 
1.3 Deduct boring & sleeving 

Change Order No. 1 
3 Payment & Performance Bond 
5 SWPPP -Filter fabric fence 

11 Tree PlankinA 
13 Tree Removal 
16 Elec Condiut, boxes and wirino 
19 Street light foundation 
20 4in Dia PVC SCH 80 pipe with borino 
21 6in Dia PVC SCH 80 oipe with boring 

1in Dia water taps and copper service line with new 
22 meter box short side 

1 in dia water taps copper serv line new meter box extra 
24 long side 
35 Natchez Crepe Myrtle - 65 gal 
36 Clara Indian Hawthorne - 5 gal 
38 LIiy of the NIie - 3 gal 
39 Bicolor Iris - 3 qal 
40 Gulf Muhly • 3 gal 
41 Maiden Grass - 3 oal 
42 Bigblue Lriope - 1 gal 
44 Monkey Grass - 4" pot 
45 Asian Jasmine - 4" oat 
46 Seasonal Color - 4" oat 
48 lrrioation Systems Complete & Oper. 
49 One vear landscape maintenance 

50 Hand watering for 151 live oads in setback through 
maintenance period 

1.3 Deduct boring & sleeving 

Chanae Order No. 2 
Remove Monumental Sign at Santa Elena 

UNIT 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
SF 
LS 
LS 
EA 
LS 
LS 

LS 
LF 
EA 
EA 
LS 
EA 
SF 
SF 

EA 

EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
LS 
LS 

LS 

LS 

LS 

CONTRACT CONTRACT 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 

231.00 $ 5.90 
30880.00 $ 2.05 
30524.00 $ 6.40 
13585.00 $ 3.05 

1000.00 $ 1.50 
1.00 $ 675,000.00 
1.00 $ 195,000.00 

111.00 $ 12.450.00 
1.00 $ /60,000.00 
1.00 s 13,500.00 

1.00 $ 18,900.00 
-5,588.00 $ 1.55 

-268.00 $ 115.00 
-42.00 $ 400.00 

1.00 $ 111,000.00 
-86.00 $ 1,600.00 

-537.00 $ 39.00 
-401.00 $ 50.00 

-9.00 $ 2,900.00 

-4.00 $ 4,400.00 

-8.00 $ 355.00 
142.00 $ 26.00 
-42.00 $ 17.00 

-6,190.00 $ 20.00 
-1 344.00 $ 25.00 

-262.00 $ 25.50 
-10 997.00 $ 9.90 

-9802.00 $ 2.05 
-27545.00 $ 6.40 

-931.00 $ 3.05 
1.00 $ (345,000.00 
1.00 $ /165,000.00 

1.00 s 39,500.00 

1.00 s 3,500.00 

1.00 $ 1.400.00 

ESTIMATED TOTAL PREVIOUS CURRENT CURRENT QUANTITY TOTAL COMPLETE 
CONTRACT VALUE MONTH QUANTITY EXTENSION IN PLACE TO DATE 
$ 1 362.90 0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
$ 63 304.00 8,635.00 4,450.00 $ 9,122.50 13,085.00 $ 26,824.25 
$ 195 353.60 658.00 0.00 $ - 658.00 $ 4,211.20 
$ 41,434.25 0,00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
$ 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
$ 675,000.00 0.50 0.25 $ 168,750.00 0.75 $ 506,250.00 
$ 195,000.00 0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
$ /271 950.00 111.00 0.00 $ . 111.00 s (271,950.00 
$ 160,000.00 1.00 0.00 $ . 1.00 $ (60,000.00 
$ /3,500.00 1.00 0.00 $ . 1.00 $ (3,500.00 
$ 4,934,820.70 $ 1 011,618.14 $ 3,264,812.16 

$ /8,900.00 1.00 $ . 1.00 $ /8,900.00 
$ 18,661.40 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
$ /30,820.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ 116,800.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ . 
$ /11 000.00 1.00 $ - 1.00 $ {11,000.00 
$ 1137,600.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ 120 943.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ -
$ 120,050.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ -

$ (26,100.00) 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -

$ (17,600.00) 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ -

$ /2 840.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ . 
$ 3,692.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ /714.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ -
$ /123.800.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ 133,600.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ (6,681.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ -
$ 1108,870.30 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ /20,094.10 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ (176,288.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ /2,839.55 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ /345,000.00 0.50 0.25 $ (86,250.00 0.75 $ (258,750.00 
$ /165,000.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ 39,500.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ 3,500.00 1.00 $ . 1.00 $ 3,500.00 
$ /1.237 509.35 $ (86 250.001 $ /275150.00 

$ 1,400.00 1.00 $ . 1.00 $ 1,400.00 
$ 1 400.00 $ . $ 1.400.00 



Broadway Street Landscape Improvements 
JERDDN ENTERPRISE, L.P. Job# 5382 
PAY ESTIMATE #05 Nov 2016 
ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION 

Change Order No. 3 
10.Tree Protection and Fencing 
26.Saw cutting existing concrete 
27 .Clay brick pavers 
28.Concrete subbase for pavers in median 
29.6in concrete edge 
30.Live Oak· 65 gal 
36.Clara Indian Hawthorne - 5 gal 
38.Lilv of the Nile - 3 gal 
39.Bicolor Iris - 3 aal 
42.Biablue Liriope - 1 aal 
44.Monkev Grass - 4" pot 
46.Seasonal Color - 4" oat 

Change Order No. 4 
4.1 ID Marker Sign and Foundation 

Chanae Order No. 5 
5.1 Deduct Electrical Services, Panels and Controls 
5.2 Deduct All Electrical Conduit, Boxes and Wirina 
5.3 10 Hours of Electrical Project Manaaement 

Change Order No. 6 

6.1 
Furnish and Install Glenbrook Sign and Base with 
Brickand and Perimeter Landscape Edge with Brick 

Change Order No. 7 

7.1 Furnish and Install Solar Panel Kits at all (12) Twelve 
lrrigaiton Controllers 

TOTAL ITEMS 

-
-

GRAND TOTAL 
Less 10% Retainage: 
Less Previous Payments: 
Material On Hand 
DUE THIS MONTH 
Percentage Complete 

CONTRACT CONTRACT 
UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 

LF -149.00 $ 2.00 
LF 1.400.00 $ 4.00 
SF 849.00 $ 18.00 
SF 849.00 $ 10.00 
LF 683.00 $ 7.50 
EA -11.00 $ 355.00 
EA 94,00 $ 26.00 
EA 35.00 $ 17.00 
EA -790.00 $ 20.00 
EA 550,00 $ 9.90 
EA -2,081,00 $ 2.05 
EA 428.00 $ 3.05 

EA 30.00 $4,400.00 

LS 1.00 ($45,000.00) 
LS 1.00 ($104,000.00) 
LS 1.00 $1 035.00 

EA 1.00 $ 48,500.00 

EA 1.00 $ 4,500.00 

ESTIMATED TOTAL PREVIOUS CURRENT CURRENT QUANTITY TOTAL COMPLETE 
CONTRACT VALUE MONTH QUANTITY EXTENSION IN PLACE TO DATE 

$ (298.00 0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
$ 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
$ 15,282.00 0.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ 8.490.00 0.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ 5,122.50 0.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ (3 905.00 0,00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ . 
$ 2.444.00 0.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ 595,00 0.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ -
$ (15,800.00 0.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ -
$ 5.445.00 0.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ -
$ (4,266.05 0.00 0.00 $ . 0.00 $ . 
$ 1,305.40 0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
$ 20,014.85 $ . $ -

$ 132,000.00 0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -
$ 132,000.00 $ . $ -

$ (45,000.00 1.00 0.00 $ - 1.00 $ (45,000.00 
$ (104,000.00 1.00 0.00 $ . 1.00 s (104 000.00 
$ 1,035.00 1.00 0.00 $ . 1.00 $ 1,035.00 
$ (147 965.00 $ - $ (147.965.00 

$ 48,500.00 0.00 0.00 $ - 0.00 $ -

$ 48,500.00 $ . $ -

$ 4,500.00 0.00 1.00 $ 4,500.00 1.00 $ 4,500.00 

$ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00 $ 4;500.00 

$ 3,755 761,20 $ 929,868.14 $ 2 837.597.16 

$ 929,868.14 $ 2,837,597.16 
$ 283,759.72 
$ 1,716,956.12 
$ . 
$ 836,881.33 

75.55% 



BROADWAY LANDSCAPE ENHANCEMENT PROJECT 

THE ST A TE OF TEXAS§ 

COUNTY OF Fort Bend § 

PARTIAL AFFIDAVIT AND RELEASE 

FOR CONTRACTOR 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 

[Jerdon Enterprises. LP], located at 13403 Rcdfish Ln, Stafford, TX 77477 (hereinafter "Contrator"), 

in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract dated June 1, 2016 for described improvements (as more 
fully described therein) between Contractor and the Hobby Area Management District ("Owner") and 

any amendments thereto (the "Contract" and capitalized words used herein shall have the meaning set forth in the 

Contract), hereby acknowledges the receipt and sufficiency of the sum of$836,881.33, Eight Hundred Thirty Six 

Thousand Eight Hu~dred Eighty One Dollars and Thiry Three Cents and other good and valuable consideration, in 

partial payment for furnishing the Work as defined in the Agreement, including all labor, materials and services, for 
improvements known as Broadway Landscape Improvements. 

Contractor hereby acknowledges and certifies that Owner has made partial payment to Contractor on all 

sums owing and that it has no further claims against Owner or the above referenced property to the extent of 

such partial payment and upon the further payment of$ 836,881.33 

Eight Hundred Thirty Six Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty One Dollars and Thiry Three Cents. 

will have no further claims against Owner or the above referenced property to the extent of such further payment. 

In consideration for such partial and further payment, Contractor, on behalf of itself and its predecessors, 

employees, agents, officers, directors, shareholders, representatives, attorneys, affiliates, successors, insurers and 

assigns, and on behalf of any other persons claiming by, through or under Contractor, does hereby waive, release, 

and relinquish its rights to and discharge, release and acquit the project site and Owner and its agents, 

representatives, consultants, attorneys, affiliates, successors, insurers and assigns, and all other Indemnitees as 

defined in the Contract, from any and all causes of action, claims, demands, debts, liabilities, expenses or costs of 

any kind and every character and nature whatsoever, including but not limited to any lien claims or rights, whether 

known or unknown, contingent or fixed, either in or arising out of the law of contracts, torts or property rights, 

whether arising under statutory law or common law, at law or in equity, with respect to the above-referenced 

property and arising out of the Work for which such partial and further payment was and is made. Fm1hennore, 

Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Owner and all other persons or entities released by Contractor 

above against the full amount of any liability, loss, claim, damage, or expense (including attorneys' fees and any 

judgment required to be paid) in connection with any of the matters it has released in the event any person should 

assert against such released person or entity a claim under assignment or title derivative from Contractor and in 

connection with any claims made in connection with or relating to Contractor's provision of the Work on the above

referenced property. Contractor represents and waITants that all bills and claims against Contractor of every nature 

and kind whatsoever arising out of labor performed or material or equipment supplied or because of the performance 

of the Work by Contractor have been or will be paid and satisfied, and that this Partial Affidavit and Release is made 

for the purpose of inducing payment under the Contract. 

PROJECT NO. 
CCA 113-098 



EXECUTED this _2nd __ day of_ December_ 2016. 

CONTRACTOR: Jerdon Enterp1ises, LP 

By:~ 2S' , ~ 
Name~/4-<bif&· 

Print or Type: Je ~b~i 

Title: Senior Vice President 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME. under my official hand and seal of office on this 2nd 

day of December 201.§. 

,- -
, ..... ,~~~·~i.;,...... SANDRA SAVAGE FARROW 

ff~~·~·_:;{'fi~%Notary Publlc, State of Texas 
~"}.\ --,~,..~E Comm Expires 02-19-2020 -;..,.,, .... ,·~-\' ~ 

,,,,,~,~.~,~\,,,..- Not my ID 11789013 

(SEAL) 

AFFIDAVIT 

THE STA TE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND 

§ 

§ 

the State of _,Tc,e,,,x,.as,_ __________ _ 

My Commission Expires: 2/19/2020 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned Notary Public, on this day personally came and appeared 

feff Grzybowski known to me to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 

PARTIAL AFFIDAVIT AND RELEASE and being duly sworn, did state and acknowledge on his oath 

that be/she is the Senior Vice President of Jerdon Enterprises, LP and is authorized to execute and deliver the 
foregoing on behalf of Jerdon Entemrises, LP as an act and deed of that entity for the purposes and 

consideration therein expressed. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this 2nd day of December 

(SEAL) 

,t"::~!'.fi,;, .. ,, SANDRA SAVAGE FARROW 
f..?:·~~ '·('fi1Notory Public, Stale or Texas -··>is'·._ 
~<l).-· . .r '-.... :f Comm Expires 02-19-2020 
,,,~,~·-·· ~+~ 

,,,,,,~.~1~\\\,~ Nolary ID 11789013 

PROJECT NO. 
CCA 113-098 

o;;;Vc.4"-- c±i, 
Notary Public in and for the State 
of Texas 

My Commission Expires: 2/19/2020 



Document G701'" - 2001 
Change Order 
PROJECT (Name and address): 

Broadway Street 

TO CONTRACTOR (Name and address): 

Jerdon Enterprise 
13403 Redfish 
Stafford, TX 77477 

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 008 
DATE: November 29, 2016 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: I 13-098 

CONTRACT DATE: May 12, 2016 

CONTRACT FDR: Landscape hnprovements 

THE CONTRACT 15 CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 

OWNER:J:81 

ARCHITECT: J:81 

CONTRACTOR: J:81 

FIELD:0 

OTHER:0 

(Include, where applicable. any undisputed amount atrributab/e to previously execuJed Cons/ruction Change Directives) 
l. Removal and disposal of 135 SY thick concrete and excavation and disposal of existing fill along Hobby Airport flyover. Backfill 
along Hobby Airport flyover with native soil. Removal and disposal ofasphaJt located below grade in Median 12. IO marker frame 
revisions. Deduction of$5,550 for Glenbrook sign. 

The original Contract Sum was 
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders 
The Contract Sum prior to this Oiange Order was 
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of 
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 

The Contract lime will be increased by Zero (0) days. 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

4,934,820.70 
-1,179,059.50 
3,755,761.20 

8,478.00 
3,764,239.20 

The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is unchanged. 

NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which have 
been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and 
Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive. 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 

Clark Condon Associates 
ARCHITECT (Firm name) 

Jerdon Enterprise 
CONTRACTOR (Firm name) 

!040 I Stella Link, Houston, TX 77025 13403 Redfish, Staffi>rd, TX 77477 

ADDRESS 

gnature) B'f'(fignah1re) 

- }A!SON A . t1 I kL@!... 1:A..... Ss. •O .),,, I <7 
(Typed name) h /; (Typed name) 

½ °3'~ '/ ~ DAT~, 3o// cHl i (.. 

4L~ 

DATE 

Hobby Area Management District 
OWNER (Firm name) 

clo Hawes Hill Calderon, 9610 Long Point 
Road, Suite I 50, Houston, TX 77055, 
ADDRESS 

BY (Signature) 

(Typed name) 

DATE 

Scenic Houston 
OWNER 
5615 Kirby Dr. #645 
Houston, TX 77005 
ADDRESS 

BY (Signature) 

(Typed Name) 

AIA Document G701 TM - 2001. Copyright O 1979, 1987, 2000 and 2001 by The American Institute of Archi(jM:f!JI rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA11 

Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Trcatios. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AJA~ Document., or any 1 
portion of it, may result In severe civil and crimlnal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maxlmum extent possible undertt1e law. This document was 
produced by AIA software al 16:32:01 on 11/29/2016 under Order No.6916820298_ 1 which expites on 12/0212016, and is not for resale. 
User Notes: {1515747429) 



November 30th, 2016 

Mr. Jason Miller 
Clark Condon Associates, Inc. 
10401 Stella Link Road 
Houston, TX 77025 

DD 
ERDON 

Enterprise, L.P. 

Re: Broadway Street Landscape Improvements 
Jerdon Job #5382 

Dear Jason: 

Pursuant to your request, below is the price for the additional work for the Broadway Street Landscape Improvements. 

The work includes: 
• Remove and dispose 135 SY of 6" thick concrete along Hobby 

Airport flyover 

• Excavate and dispose additional 12" of existing fill along Hobby Airport flyover 
10" of lime and 2" of sand 

• Back fill 135 SY 12" along Hobby Airport flyover with native soil 

• Remove and dispose 10'xlO'x12" asphalt located below grade in Median 12 
Where proposed tree is scheduled to be Installed 

• ID marker frame revisions per suppliers' revisions and Submittals 
Additional bolts and stub bracket to counter act swaying 

• Credit for Gfenbrook Sign Change Order 6 

$5,400.00 

$4,400.00 

$2,000.00 

$1,400.00 

$ 828.00 

($ 5,550.00) 

Jerdon Enterprise, LP. proposes to perform the above listed work for the Lump Sum price of Eight Thousand four Hundred 
Seventy Eight Dollars and No Cents $8,478.00. 

If you have additional questions or need additional information please feel free to call. 

Sin,,,~ 

~~chez 
Project Manager 

Jerdon Enterprise, LP. 

13403 Redfish Drive • Stafford, Texas 77477 
Phone (281) 261-5000 Fax (281) 261-5500 



-,~111;1! 1
' 

PROPOSID AHlEHNA ··-"·\1 

QVERAU. HEIGHJ W/ APPURJENAHC8 i.f, 
45'-0" 

1/2",c16"f flJ.HGE PI.AlE W/ ~ 
(6) 3/4" BOLTS (AS SJIO\Wf) 

~l~~A-AlHISSHEET .;,,,'-' ---.. 
BOT10M OF ANTENNA + 

311'-i" 

8"11:6" HH (TIP Of 2) 
(FLATS 6 a: 12) -1°

1 ,_, 

""""'"' ----------< 

ij I . " 

··J•li -- ft: (FLAT 6) HH ______ l ..:;:.. 

,,-- ,J~= --,;/ :;.:";:; ,;; =) W/ 0'-0" ,' 

SEE SECn<:W B-B lHIS SHEET 

PAINT COLOR 'MU. SE PICKED 
FROM STANDARD CREY, BLACK. 
CREDI PO'MIEFt COAT FlNJSllES 

-
_{; 

..-o-<>, 
/ \ 

S'lt>.HOl.f.: 0 0 ,.., ~.\.u / 
1s·,o.o.~ 

10"11 a.c. 

SID. HOl.f.: 
(ex) 1"A307 

SECTION A-A 

I 
I 

--e-......, ' 
,...... .,......--..... 's\ 

I 
2r1 0.D. -j/b 

I 
,. .... ~} 

,.. , .. 
SHN'T 

SECTION 8-8 

GRADE 
A53-Bl5 
A572-50 

Fy , ... , 
"'"" 

OlY DESCRIPTION 

Jl>llfB QE51GN HOIES· 

1. TOWER IS DESIGNED FOR EXPOSURE C TO lHE 
TIA-222-0 STANDARD. 

2. AU. \IIIND SPEEDS ARE BASED ON 3 SECOND GUSTS. 
3. TOWER IS DESIGNED FOR A 108 MPH BASIC IIIND IN 

ACCORDANCE 111TH TIA-222-C STANDARD. 
4. TOWER IS At.SO DESGNED FOR A 30 MPH BASIC WIND 

WllH 0.1! IN ICE. ICE IS CONSIDERED TO INCREASE 
THICKNESS WllH HEICHT. 

5. DEFLECTIONS ARE BASED UPON A 60 MPH WIND. 
6. TOWER STRUC1URE a.ASS I!. 
7. FOUNDATION DIMENSIONS l>EttRM!NED USING NORMAL 

SOILS, SllE SPECIFIC GE:OlECH REQUIRED FOR f'INAL 

""'"'· 
POI f M.+.HUEMD/BfB HPmi• 

1. lHERMAL S1VDY SHAU. BE PERFORMED BY THE 
TOWER MANt.lFAC'IURER TO OETERMlNE IF lHE 
PROPOSED EQUIPMENT INSIDE TO\IER IS BEING 

~~~~~G~~ :~re¢oESGN. 
2. TO'MR MANUFAC1\JR£R SHAI.L ENSURE THE THE 

TO'MR IS WATERPROOF SD lHAT lHE INTERIOR 
COMPONENTS OF lHE TOWER ARE NOT ADVERSEL.Y 
AFFECTED BY lHE EXTERIOR ElD.IENlS. 

3. TOM:R ANALYSIS CALCULATIONS ANO THERMAL STVOY 
SHAI.L BE PRO',olOED TO lHE ENGINEER OF RECORD 
Wini lHE 10\IER SUBMITTAL PACKAGE. 

4. POI.£ SHAFT TO BE M KSI. 

6. AU. OTHER PI.AlE TO BE 311 kSI, 

6. PORT RfM S1EEL TO BE 50 KSI, 

MATERIAL STRENGTH 
Fu GRADE Fy ., . ., 

"" JS1t3l 
S5k11 

EQUIPMENT CHART 

CENlERUNE(AGL) O!MENSIONS (H~WxD) 

Fu 

""' 

WEIGHT 
I ___ CQtl.CEALMENT ~-~ ~- ar x ,a·, ~2' LBS 

POLE ELEVATION 
1 

SCALE: 1" 115•.c,tt (1" •2.'-6" ON 24"x3.6" SHEET} 

TEXAS 
UTILITY POLE 
AUTHORITY 

I PROJE(:l MO: 
, __ 01, I 

I DRAWN BY: 

l CH~CKED BY: 

~ "iiMis 

8.tT ENCINEERii-io; iHc.
F-IIDSl 

&plrw 12/31/IS 

-1 
su!J 

"'""-..'°''"'nc"'•""'-~l,'~0::,,1ffl',=.nc -.10 .. m1--. 

EJ 
I =~ SIIU", .. ,_ 

POLE ELEVATION 

SKEETt.lUlll!ER 

S-1 



i • l ,iM 
l 

~~ ~ 
.. 

!111 . ,. z • 
u,0- ., z 

~o.a: i !Ii!;; ,II' 0 0 

~~ 
I- i § m.? ,s ' "' ~ 

... ~ !5 l"J 1t: ::> ' "' • ! w 

!:;< i !!'f 0 w 

i ii .. ·_,-.;:' :r: 5 
• 

c.;," __ : :11 • .. 

0 

.'~/t l.-,1 ..0-,1 













~ 

•• = .. .. If 
~ 


